
 

Housing, Environment, Transport and Community 
Safety Scrutiny Sub-Committee 

 
Tuesday 11 September 2012 

7.00 pm 
160 Tooley Street, London SE1 2QH 

 
Membership 
 

Reserves 
 

Councillor Gavin Edwards (Chair) 
Councillor Graham Neale (Vice-Chair) 
Councillor Chris Brown 
Councillor Michael Bukola 
Councillor Lorraine Lauder MBE 
Councillor Tim McNally 
Councillor Martin Seaton 
 

Co-opted Members 
 

Miriam Facey 
John Nosworthy 
Jane Salmon 
 

Councillor James Barber 
Councillor Patrick Diamond 
Councillor Darren Merrill 
Councillor Michael Situ 
Councillor Geoffrey Thornton 
 

 

INFORMATION FOR MEMBERS OF THE PUBLIC 
 

Access to information 

You have the right to request to inspect copies of minutes and reports on this agenda as 
well as the background documents used in the preparation of these reports. 

Babysitting/Carers allowances 

If you are a resident of the borough and have paid someone to look after your children, an 
elderly dependant or a dependant with disabilities so that you could attend this meeting, 
you may claim an allowance from the council.  Please collect a claim form at the meeting. 

Access 

The council is committed to making its meetings accessible.  Further details on building 
access, translation, provision of signers etc for this meeting are on the council’s web site: 
www.southwark.gov.uk or please contact the person below. 

Contact 
Peter Roberts on 020 7525 4350  or email: peter.roberts@southwark.gov.uk   
 
 

Members of the sub-committee are summoned to attend this meeting 
Eleanor Kelly 
Chief Executive 
Date: 3 September 2012 
 

 
 

Open Agenda



 

Housing, Environment, Transport and 
Community Safety Scrutiny Sub-Committee 

 
Tuesday 11 September 2012 

7.00 pm 
160 Tooley Street, London SE1 2QH 

 
 

Order of Business 
 
 

Item No. Title Page No. 
 

 PART A - OPEN BUSINESS 
 

 

1. APOLOGIES 
 

 

2. NOTIFICATION OF ANY ITEMS OF BUSINESS WHICH THE CHAIR 
DEEMS URGENT 

 

 

 In special circumstances, an item of business may be added to an agenda 
within five clear working days of the meeting. 
 

 

3. DISCLOSURE OF INTERESTS AND DISPENSATIONS 
 

 

 Members to declare any personal interests and dispensation in respect of 
any item of business to be considered at this meeting. 
 

 

4. MINUTES 
 

1 - 6 

 To approve as a correct record the Minutes of the open section of the 
meeting held on 9 July 2012. 
 

 

5. TRA HALLS & BARS 
 

7 - 31 

 Documents attached: 
 
- Map of tenants’ and residents’ halls 
 

(A number of halls are missing and the map needs to be updated.) 
 
- Estate population and hall provision 
 
- Empty and closed halls 
 
- Uncategorised halls 
 

 



 
 
 
 

Item No. Title Page No. 
 
 

6. BRIEFING NOTE ON TREE MANAGEMENT STRATEGY 
CONSULTATION 

 

To follow 

7. QUARTERLY BREAKDOWN ON NUMBERS ON HOUSING WAITING 
LIST 

 

32 

8. WORK PROGRAMME 
 

33 

 DISCUSSION OF ANY OTHER OPEN ITEMS AS NOTIFIED AT THE 
START OF THE MEETING. 
 

 

 PART B - CLOSED BUSINESS 
 

 

9. TRA HALLS AND BARS 
 

 

 DISCUSSION OF ANY CLOSED ITEMS AS NOTIFIED AT THE START 
OF THE MEETING AND ACCEPTED BY THE CHAIR AS URGENT. 
 

 

  
 

 

  
 

 

 
Date:  3 September 2012 
 



1 
 
 

Housing, Environment, Transport and Community Safety Scrutiny Sub-Committee - Monday 9 
July 2012 

 

 
 
 
 

HOUSING, ENVIRONMENT, TRANSPORT AND 
COMMUNITY SAFETY SCRUTINY SUB-COMMITTEE 

 
MINUTES of the Housing, Environment, Transport and Community Safety Scrutiny 
Sub-Committee held on Monday 9 July 2012 at 7.00 pm at 160 Tooley Street, London 
SE1 2QH  
 
 
PRESENT: Councillor Gavin Edwards (Chair) 

Councillor Graham Neale (Vice-Chair) 
Councillor Chris Brown 
Councillor Michael Bukola 
Councillor Lorraine Lauder MBE 
Councillor Tim McNally 
Councillor Martin Seaton 
 

ALSO PRESENT: 
 

Lesley Wertheimer, tenants’ representative 
 

OFFICER 
SUPPORT: 

Stephen Douglass, Head of Community Engagement 
Simon Godfrey, Resident Involvement Senior Manager  
Sarah Scutt, Senior Lawyer, Litigation (Housing Services) 
Peter Roberts, Scrutiny Project Manager 
 

 
 

1. APOLOGIES 
 

 

 1.1 There were no apologies for absence. 
 

 

2. NOTIFICATION OF ANY ITEMS OF BUSINESS WHICH THE CHAIR 
DEEMS URGENT 

 

 

 2.1 There were no late items of business. 
 

 

3. DISCLOSURE OF INTERESTS AND DISPENSATIONS 
 

 

 3.1 There were no disclosures of interests or dispensations. 
 

 

Open AgendaAgenda Item 4
1



2 
 
 

Housing, Environment, Transport and Community Safety Scrutiny Sub-Committee - Monday 9 
July 2012 

 

4. MINUTES 
 

 

 4.1 The vice-chair of the sub-committee felt that some of his 
comments had not been reflected in the minutes.  These related to 
his concern that some of the language used in discussing domestic 
violence had not acknowledged that men could be the victims and 
also to his disappointment in the quality of the presentation in 
respect of anti-social behaviour. 

 
 RESOLVED: 
 
 That, subject to the above, the minutes of the meeting of the 

Housing & Community Safety Scrutiny Sub-Committee held on 19 
April 2012 be agreed as a true and accurate record. 

 

 

5. DOMESTIC ABUSE - DRAFT REPORT 
 

 

 5.1 The chair introduced the draft report and outlined the 
recommendations. 

 
5.2 Members highlighted additional issues for consideration and 

possible inclusion in the report: 
 

- existence of any schemes enabling victims to remain in 
their homes 

- including the views of the LGBT Forum 
- violence towards the elderly (possibly from younger 

generations within a family and complicated where the 
elderly person is living with the perpetrator) 

- possible action where a leaseholder is the perpetrator, 
including termination of the lease 

- recommendation of research aimed at understanding why 
particular ethnic groups appear to experience a higher level 
of domestic abuse and violence 

- a questioning of the location of the rape crisis centre in 
Croydon and whether this adequately serves the needs of 
inner London boroughs 

 
5.3 The chair indicated that he would investigate these issues and 

make amendments to the report.  He would circulate a revised 
draft to all members for agreement before submission to overview 
& scrutiny committee. 

 

 

6. WORK PROGRAMMING 
 

 

 6.1 The chair reported that representatives of the Tenants’ and 
Homeowners’ Councils had suggested Tenants’ and Residents’ 
Association (TRA) halls and bars as a possible topic for a scrutiny 

 

2



3 
 
 

Housing, Environment, Transport and Community Safety Scrutiny Sub-Committee - Monday 9 
July 2012 

 

review.  There seemed to be a wide variety of rental agreements 
and a varied provision of halls across the borough.  In some 
circumstances small groups took over use of a hall and excluded 
other residents. 

 
6.2 Stephen Douglass, head of community engagement, briefed the 

sub-committee on TRA halls and bars.  As far as he was aware, 
only two halls had bars on the premises.  One of these was in 
difficulty over governance issues and preventing general use of the 
facility.  Of one hundred and twelve halls across the borough, 
about half consisted of very small meeting rooms and the other 
half were bigger facilities which could accommodate other 
community uses.  Not every estate had a hall and halls were not 
evenly distributed geographically across the borough.  Looking at 
the possibility of TRAs sharing premises might release properties 
for other uses such as housing.  The head of community 
engagement explained that the halls working party was developing 
an overview of the portfolio, resolving problems, supporting good 
practice and offering advice on lettings and generally aiming to 
encourage use.  A stock condition survey had established the state 
of repairs of individual halls and any works needed. 

 
6.3 In response to questions, the head of community engagement 

confirmed that the capital investment sum of £3.1 million over five 
years (paragraph 18 of the report) was considered adequate for 
the works needed to the halls.  An analysis of the stock condition 
survey would help determine the priority of works to be done with 
health and safety an important element of this. 

 
6.4 A member referred to a previous survey of TRA halls which had 

identified some interesting situations.  For instance, in one road 
there were four TRA halls out of which one was in heavy use and 
the other three were all one-bed flats.  One of the flats was used 
once a month, the second once a quarter and the third was used 
once a year.  In another area there were three TRA halls within two 
hundred yards of each other.  The member suggested that a lot of 
work had already been done to look at the distribution and use of 
halls and that this should be made use of.  He particularly 
remembered a map showing TRA halls and other community 
facilities.  Simon Godfrey, resident involvement senior manager, 
assured the sub-committee that this earlier work was being taken 
into account.  The chair asked for the map to be circulated to the 
sub-committee. 

 
6.5 A member asked whether the two bars were licensed.  The head of 

community engagement explained that both bars had licences but 
one of them was not following the correct financial or governance 
procedures.  Members highlighted paragraph 7 of the report which 
stated that rent was charged on only fifty-three of the halls.  The 
head of community engagement responded that this issue needed 

3



4 
 
 

Housing, Environment, Transport and Community Safety Scrutiny Sub-Committee - Monday 9 
July 2012 

 

to be fully explored in order to determine the different potentials for 
income generation.  He reported that rents ranged from £1.50 to 
£27 per week and bore little or no relation to the size or condition 
of the property.  The difference in rents had not resulted from a 
particular strategy but reflected individual decisions across a 
number of council departments.  The chair indicated that a list of 
the various rents would be brought to the next meeting. 

 
6.6 Members asked whether there were any examples of fraud relating 

to the hiring of halls.  The head of community engagement 
responded that this was not unknown but was often difficult to 
prove because of a lack of records. 

 
6.7 The chair asked whether the vice-char and he would be able to 

attend a meeting of the tenants halls working party.  The head of 
community engagement indicated that he would raise this with Ian 
Ritchie, the chair of the working party. 

 
6.8 The resident involvement senior manager briefed the sub-

committee on the structures for engaging tenants and residents, 
including area housing forums, the tenants’ and homeowners’ 
councils and a number of working parties.  He explained that the 
housing service also aimed to engage directly with residents, 
outside the formal structure, for instance the repairs service 
wanted to talk to young people on estates about improving security 
measures. 

 
6.9 Members were concerned that the lists of TRAs and TMOs at the 

end of the response to the earlier scrutiny recommendations were 
incorrect and incomplete.  Some organisations were missing and 
some were shown in the wrong wards.  The chair asked for a 
revised list to be produced and circulated. 

 
6.10 The chair asked whether officers felt that the structures for tenant 

engagement were working well.  The resident involvement senior 
manager explained that it was always the case that some TRAs 
were in need of help and required a lot of support from officers.  He 
commented that not all TRAs chose to take part in the formal 
structure and that a huge burden was placed on the small number 
of people who took part in the working parties.  Members 
commented on a number of TRAs which had turned themselves 
around to become very successful in their wards.  The resident 
involvement senior manager believed that the new recognition 
policy would help TRAs to change and to re-establish themselves.  
The head of community engagement stressed that there were a lot 
of good TRAs.  The council needed to both support and improve 
the formal structures and to engage with residents outside the 
formal structure. 

 
 

4



5 
 
 

Housing, Environment, Transport and Community Safety Scrutiny Sub-Committee - Monday 9 
July 2012 

 

6.11 The chair asked what help was available to re-start failed TRAs.  
The resident involvement senior manager confirmed that effort was 
being made and that thirty-nine had been re-started.  Support was 
available and included help to develop an action plan, raise 
interest, set up meetings, sort out bank accounts and to explain 
constitutional and governance issues. 

 
6.12 Some members were concerned at the level of training and quality 

of staff and their ability to attend AGMs.  The vice-chair reported 
difficulties in re-starting Draper TRA.  The resident involvement 
senior manager explained that particular advice had been received 
from Southwark Anti-Social Behaviour Unit in respect of this TRA.  
The vice-chair stressed that this should be communicated to the 
residents trying to re-start the TRA. 

 
6.13 The resident involvement senior manager explained that since the 

2009 re-structure the focus of his team’s work had been on those 
TRAs with problems while other TRAs were supposed to deal with 
housing management staff.  Dissatisfaction more often arose 
where residents were not happy with the advice that the team gave 
rather than in cases where the team had failed to give advice.  
Some members remained concerned, for instance at the quality of 
advice given by officers at AGMs and at general levels of 
communication. 

 
6.14 The chair thanked the two officers for their briefings and suggested 

the issue of dog fouling as another possible topic for a scrutiny 
review.  He invited other members to put forward topics.  The vice-
chair proposed looking at the council’s tree policy, specifically on 
housing estates and in the public realm.  Other members 
suggested cycling routes, particularly where routes were not joined 
up, and the impact of the loss of the South London Line. 

 
6.15 The sub-committee considered the various topics and potential 

cabinet member interviews and 
 
 RESOLVED: 
 

1. That the following scrutiny reviews be undertaken during 
this municipal year: 

 
- TRA halls & bars 

 
- Trees policy on streets & estates 

 
- Tenant involvement structure 

 
- Cycling routes 
 

 

5



6 
 
 

Housing, Environment, Transport and Community Safety Scrutiny Sub-Committee - Monday 9 
July 2012 

 

2. That the following cabinet member interviews be 
undertaken during this municipal year: 

 
- Councillor Richard Livingstone, Community Safety 

 
- Councillor Ian Wingfield, Housing 

 
- Councillor Barrie Hargrove, Environment and Transport 

 
3. That the sub-committee also receive quarterly breakdowns 

of numbers on the housing waiting list. 
 
 
 

 

 Meeting ended at 8.40 pm 
 

6



Loughborough
Junction

Herne Hill
Station

West
Dulwich
Station

West
Norwood
Station

Sydenham Hill
Station

Gipsy Hill
Station

Honor Oak
Park 
Station

Forest Hill
Station

Brockley
Station

Nunhead
Station

South
Bermondsey

Station

Queens
Road
Station

Canada
Water

Surrey
Quays

Denmark Hill
Station

North
Dulwich
Station

East Dulwich
Station

Peckham
Rye

Station

Kennington

Blackfriars

Elephant
& Castle

Elephant
& Castle
Station

London
Bridge

Borough

Cannon
Street

SURREY
DOCKS
SPORTS

GROUND

ST PAUL'S
SPORTS

GROUND

DURANDS
WHARF

RUSSIA DOCK 
WOODLANDS

KINGS
STAIRS

GARDENS

SOUTHWARK PARK

LEATHER
MARKET

GARDENS

TABARD
GARDENS

VICTORY
PARK

NURSEY ROW
PARK

SURREY
GARDENS

TRAFALGAR
GDNS

BURGESS PARK

SURREY CANAL 
LINEAR PARK

LEYTON 
SQUARE 

PARK

COSSALL
PARK

CONSORT PARK

NUNHEAD CEMETERY

PECKHAM RYE

PARK

DAWSON'S HILL

DULWICH PARK

GERALDINE
MARY

HARMSWORTH
PARK

NEWINGTON 
GARDENS

BERMONDSEY
SPA

BURGESS PARK

SURREY
SQUARE

PATERSON
PARK

BRUNSWICK
PARK

LUCAS
GARDENS

BRIMMINGTON 
PARK

WARWICK GARDENS

GOOSE
GREEN

DOG
KENNEL

HILL

SUNRAY
GARDENS

ONE TREE HILL

BREN
CHLEY GARDENS

HONOR OAK 
CEMETERY

SPORTS
GROUND

BELAIR
PARK

SYDENHAM
HILL WOOD

NATURE RESERVE

ST
FRANCIS

PARK

DULWICH
WOOD

COMMON

DULWICH
UPPER WOOD 

NATURE 
RESERVE

CAMBERWELL
OLD

CEMETERY

CAMBERWELL NEW
CEMETERY &

CREMATORIUM

ALLOTMENTS

ECOLOGY
PARK

STAVE
HILL

ECOLOGY
PARK

PECKHAM RYE

COMMON

THE

BOROUGH

BERMONDSEY

ROTHERHITHE

NEWINGTON

CAMBERWELL

PECKHAM

NUNHEAD

HONOR OAK

EAST
DULWICH

DULWICH VILLAGE

DULWICH

HERNE

HILL

WALWORTH

NELSON SQ 
GARDENS

ROCHESTER

STYLES
HOUSE

FALCON POINT

WEBBER
ROW

QUENTIN
HOUSE

RUSHWORTH

DODSON

AMIGO
HOUSE

BOROUGH

LAKE
HOUSE

LANCASTER

LANT
REDMAN
HOUSE

SCOVELL

CROSBY
ROW

SNOWSFIELDS

HAMILTON
SQUARE

KIPLING

LOCKYER

MARSH-
ALSEA

AYRES

KELLOW
HOUSE

COXSON 
PLACE

LEWES
HOUSE

ST
JOHNS

ST
OLAVES

WHITE'S
GROUNDS

ARNOLD

CLUNY
DECIMAELIM

GEORGE
TINGLE HOUSE

MEAKIN NECKINGER

PURBROOK

ROUEL
ROAD

SAINT SAVIOUR'S

TABARD
GARDENS

VAUBAN

AYLWIN

DICKENS

ELDRIDGE
COURT

KEETONS

ST
CRISPINS

WILSON
GROVE

BURTON
HSE

CRANBOURNE

ROUEL ROAD

ROUEL
ROAD

CATHAY
HSE

CHERRY GDN 
HOUSE

KIRBY

MILLPOND

MORRISS
HOUSE

NEW
PLACE

SQUARE

PETER HILLS
AND CHARLES

MACKENZIE HOUSE

PYNFOLDS

SLIPPERS
PLACE

SOUTHWARK
PARK

WEST
LANE

COURTHOPE
HOUSE

GOMM ROAD

HOWLANDS

IRWELL

RENFORTHRISDON
HOUSE

ST MARY'S

SWAN
RD

ADAMS 
GARDENS

AINSTY

ALBION

AYLTON

BLICK HOUSE

CANADA

HADDONFIELD

HARBORD
OSPREY

PEDWORTH

PLOUGH

SILWOOD

WESTFIELD
HSE

ABBEYFIELD

BALMAN 
HOUSE

SILVERLOCK

SILWOOD

SILWOOD

REDRIFF

CRAGIE 
HOUSE

ESMERALDA 

ROAD

LONGFIELD

LYNTON

MANOR

RENNIE

THORBURN 
SQUARE

BRADLEY
HOUSE

TOWNSEND 
AND MASON

COOPERS
ROAD

GRANGE
HOUSE

HAROLD

MAWBEY

SETCHELL

SWAN
MEAD

WESSEX
HOUSE

ASTLEY

AVONDALE
SQUARE

CARDINAL
BOURNE
STREET

CREASY

DRAPER

GAYWOOD

HADDONHALL

LAWSON
ROCKINGHAM

SMEATON
COURT

TABARD
GDNS

DODDINGTON 
GROVE

HEYGATE

NELSON

NEWINGTON

PASLEY

PICTON PLACE
ALBERTA

BROWNING

HEYGATE

CONANT
HOUSE

ELIZABETH

KENNINGTON 
PARK HOUSE

KINGLAKE

MICHAEL
FARADAY

MINNOW
WALK

AYLESBURY

BRANDON

AYLESBURY

CONGREVE

EAST STREET

KINGSTON

NAYLOR HOUSE

PORTLAND
ROAD

ALVEY

KENNEDY 
WALK

RODNEY

SALISBURY

AMERY

BARLOW
COMUS
PLACE

CAREY
COURT CASTLEMEADCOMBER

CRAWFORD

ELMINGTON

GOSCHEN

GROSVENOR
PARK

JOHN
RUSKIN

WYNDHAM

D'EYNSFORD

GILESMEAD

GLEBE

GROVE LANE

LETTSOM

PELICAN

SCEAUX GARDENS

SOUTHAMPTON 
WAY

CATOR
ST

LINDLEY

OLIVER
GOLDSMITH

PENNACK 
ROAD UNWIN

WILLOW
BROOK

BELLS
GARDENS

CARLTON
GROVE

CAROLINE
GARDENS

POMEROY

FRIARY

JUNIPER
HOUSE

LEDBURY

MONTPELIER
ROAD

QUEENS
ROAD

TUSTIN

ACORN

BRIMMINGTON

COSSALL

DANIELS 
ROAD

EVELINA
ROAD

GAUTREY 
ROAD

GIBBON
ROAD

HONITON 
GARDENS

LUGARD
ROAD

ST MARY'S
ROAD

STANBURY
ROAD

BARSET

BRAYARDS
ROAD

CLIFTON

CONSORT

EAST DULWICH
ROAD

HEATON
KIRKWOOD/
KIMBERLEY

MAXDEN
CT

MONCRIEFF

MONTEAGLE
WAY

NEW JAMES 
STREET

RAUL 
ROAD

ATWELL

BARTON
CLOSE

CHAMPION
PARK

CLEVE
HALL

HARFIELD
GARDENS

EAST
DULWICHCHAMPION

HILL

CAMBERWELL
GROVE

DELAWYK
CRESCENT

DENMARK
HILL

ELMWOOD
ROAD

HERNE
HILL

LYTCOTT
GROVE

SUNRAY

HALLIWELL
COURT

LIMES
WALK

NUNHEAD

PRIORY COURT

RYE HILL

MUNDANIA 
ROAD

OAK HILL 
COURT

BRENCHLEY
GARDENS

NEWLANDS

DAWSON
HEIGHTS

FRIERN
ROAD

LORDSHIP
LANE

MELFORD COURT

CROXTED 
ROAD

KINGSWOOD

SYDENHAM HILL

COLLEGE
ROAD

WOODLAND
ROAD

ALBERT
BARNES 
HOUSE

TYERS

MANCHESTER
HOUSE

PENROSE
HOUSE

GATEWAY

RED LION
CLOSE

INVILLE

BRUNEL

BRANDON

KENNINGTON 
PARK ROAD

MARDYKE

HAYLES
BUILDINGS

PULLENS

PELIER

TISSINGTON
COURT

FRIARY LEDBURY

RUSKIN
PARK

HOUSE

COUNTISBURY HOUSE

LOCK-
WOOD

SQUARE

MARDEN
SQUARE

LAYARD
SQUARE

GLOUCESTER
GROVE

EAST
DULWICH

GROVE

South Bank
University

B300

B202

B205

B206

B204

B2
04

B2
03

B2
14

B215

B214

B217

B23
9

B217

B2
16

B215

B2227

B236

B238

B2
18

B227

B107

B126

B108

B240

B301

B2
22

B232

B2
19

B238

B2142 B2
18

B207

B126

B205

A1203

A215

A2206

A3036

A1203

A
10

1

A1203

A
1206

A201

A1202

A3

A3

A2205

A10
0

A2

A200

A2206

A200

A2

A22
08

A215

A3
20

4

A202

A3
A

23

A202

A
215

A202

A2

A202

A2214

A2215

A
2215

A2216

A2
21

7

A2
15

A2
21

4

A2214

A2216

A2214

A2
15

A2199

A205

A205

A2216

A205

A2
12

A2
21

6

A2199

A215

A214

A212

A
2199

A1
00

A1212

A2

A203

A205

A2198

A2
20

8

A23

A3203

A3211 A3211

A
20

1

A1
0

A100

A3200

A3200

A3

A200

A4

A2207A3
00

A3202

A301

A3202

A3203

A302

A23

A301

A215

A2202
FINLAND STREET

BE
AR

GD
NS

PAGEANT
CRES

ZOAR ST

PRICE'S

PAR IS
GDN

FARNHAM

BA
TT

LE
BR

LA

LAGADOTHRALE ST

M
OR

GA
NS

SM I THICA
WARDENS

ST
AI

NE
R

ST
RE

ET

EW
ER

STREET

PO
TT

ER
S

FIE
LD

S

CLIFT
ON PL

MARLOW
WAYM

AG
UI

RE
ST

WINDR O
SE

SURREY ROW

TH
RE

E

GUY ST KI
RB

Y
GR BRYAN

TYERS GATE

VA

LENTINE PL

HDY

KING'S BENCH ST

TEMERAIRE STSU
DR

EY
ST

GLASSHILL STREET

LEATHERMARKET ST

CLACK ST

FU
LFORD

ST

FA
RN

CO
MBE

BA
RO

N'
S

LAMBSTERRY ST

SILEX
ST

RI S
DO

N
ST

BOYFIELD
ST

POPE

STHA
N

KEY
PL

EA
ST

LA
NE

ST
ONE

S
EN

D

JAN
E

WAYNEWHAM'S

TR
IO

PL

COLE
STREET ST

AP
LE

ST

STANWORTH

PERRYN

DODSON
ST

CULLI NG

STEVENS ST

KELL ST

JOHN ROLL WAY

ROTARY ST CLUNY PL

TIV
ER

TO
N

ST

CO
LN

BR
OO

K

TA
RN

ST

GRANGE YARDBATH
TER

RACE

DUNLOP
PLPR

IN
CE

SS

ARCH ST

GRN
W

K SWAN
MEA

D

VAUBAN

BANYARD

DEVERELL
STREET

BA
CO

N
GR

CR
IM

SC
OT

T
ST

RE
ET

THEOB

LER
OY

ST
RE

ET

HENLEY DRIVE

AU
ST

RA
L S

T

OS
W

IN
ST

RE
ET

MUNTON ROAD

TAWNY WAYEL
EP

HA
N

T
RO

AD

COPE ST
ELBA PL

HENSHAW STREET

VICTORY PL

LO
NG

LY
ST

RE
ET

HOLYOAK
ROAD

COMUS

ALMOND
ROAD

CRAIL

CROFT
STREETCONTENTWANSEY STREET

HEN
DRE

DEBNAMS

HALPIN PL ESMERALDA RD TE
ND

A

RD

CA
M

IL
LA

RO
AD

PEACOCK YD

PEACOCK ST

GOLDS-

HY
SO

N
RD

ILIFF

JARROW RD

MADRON

ST CL

SEDAN
W

Y

KING
AND

QUEEN
ST

ALDBRIDGE

THRUSH ST

WEALD

OCCUPATION UPN
OR

BLACKW
OOD BRODIETRAFALGAR

ST

ALSA
CE

BRONTI CLOSE

TA
RVER

RD

ABLETT STREET
SM

YRK'S RD

BR ETTELLBURTON

DATE STREET

PA
SLE

Y CL

CARTER PLACE

GA
ZA

ST

BOLINA
ROAD

OA
KL

EY
PL

NILE TERR
PENROSE

GR

ST
URG

EO
N RD

STOCKHOLM ROAD

FA
UN

CE
ST

SONDESCARTER
STR

EET

DO
DD

IN
GT

ON
GR

OV
E

WAITE STREET GALL

CALM
INGTON

LONGCROFT ROAD
EMPRESS

ST

HOPWOOD ROAD

LORRIMORE

SQ
UARE

HORSELY

OLMAR ST
RED LION

CHUM
LEIGH

FO
RSYTH

GDNS

BIANCA ROAD

HYN
DMANKENNINGTON

SHARRATT ST

CANAL

FRENSHAM
ST

DEVON STREET

ET

HNARD
RO

AD

UNWIN CLDALE

LONGHOPE CLOSE

PATTERDALE RD

NUTT

SULTAN STREET
LYNBROOK

CARDINE

LEDBURY
STSEARS

ST

GLENFINLAS

COTTA
GE

NOTLEY

CASPIAN
ST

PITM
AN

ST

CROW
N

ST

EDMUND
STREET JOWETT ST

ELCOT AV
EN

UE

HOLBECK

W
ARHAM

ST

NUTCROFT RD

PECKHAM
GROVE

FARM
ERS

ROAD

BANTRY
ST

LEONTINE
C

LOSE

BLUCHER RD

M

A RCH-

EAST
SURREY

GR

GELDART

PENTRIDGE
STREET

CO
UNCILLO

R

HOPEW
ELL

ST

KINCAID
RD

BONAR
ROAD

PENNETHORNE
RDBADS WORTH RD

REDBRIDGEGABLES
CL

BRUNSWICK PK
BALDWIN

CAMBERWELL

CARLTON
GROVE

ST
AF

FO
RD

SH
IR

E
ST

M
ONTPELIER

ROAD

M
IS

SI
ON

DA
YT

ON
GR

OV
E

ARTICHOKE

M
ELON

ROAD

BU
RC

HE
LL

RDW
REN

RD

RAUL RD

KERFIELD
PL

LINNELL ROAD

STANBURY
RD

OSWYTH RD

FIRBANK

GAIRLOCH RD

DENM
AN

ROAD

BUSHEY
HILL

ROAD

LOWTH

ROAD

GAUTREY
ROAD

BLACKPOOL RD

ANSDELL
ROAD

STURDY

ROAD
WINDSOR WALK

ELLER Y

STREET

CLAUDE

ALPHA
ST

CLO
SE

COSTA
ST

OAKDALE
SANDISON

DANBY STREET

MACHELL
RD

MONTEAGLE

PHILIP WK
MALFORT

HOWDEN ST
BANSTEAD

ST

TO
W

N

SOAMES

WHORLTON RD

OLD
JAMES

BARFORTH
ROAD

M
USCHAM

P
ROADEVE RTHORPE

M
ARSDEN

ROAD

CARDEN
ROAD

KESTON
ROAD

QU
OR

N
RO

AD

MONCLAR TRESCO
R O AD

VA
LE

E ND

SOLWAY ROAD

ST
FR

ANCIS
RD

TINTAGEL CRES SO
MER

TO
N

RA I LW
AY

RI
SE

KELMORE

LIM
ES

FO
RD

RO
AD

HARL
ES

COTT
RO

AD

DERW
ENT

GROVE

LA
NBU

RY
RO

AD

W
ORLINGHAM

ROAD

EL
LA

ND

BELL
WOOD ROAD

TELL

FERRIS

CHESTERFIELD GROVE

TROSSA
CHS ROAD

SHAWBURY RD

HOMELEIGH

TARBERT ROAD FERNHOLMEHANSLER ROAD
BASSANO ST

LYTCOTT
GROVE

ROSENTHORPE RDBAWDALE ROAD

HI LLSBORO

RO
AD

HAWKSLADE
ROAD

DANECROFT
ROAD

UL
VE

RS
CR

OF
T

RO
AD

PIERMONT

DA
RR

EL
L

RO
AD

FRANKFURT
ROAD

WYNEHAM

ELFINDALE
ROADHOLLINGBOURNE

ROAD

HOLMDENE AVENUE

DUNSTAN'SPOND MEAD

DOVEDALE
ROAD

JENNINGS ROAD

CARVER ROAD

ST
AI

DA
NS

RO
AD

BALCHIERTHOMPSON CREBOR ST

DELAW
YK

CRESC
EN

T

DE
KK

ER
RO

AD

W
INTERBROOK

ROAD

DE
SE

NFA
NS

RO
AD

HILL
COURT

ROAD

DR
UC

E
RO

AD

PL
OUGH

ROSEWAY BOXALL ROADAYSGARTH
ROAD

COURT LANE GDN S

EASTLANDS CRESCENT

NO
RC

RO
FT

PICKWICK ROAD

WOODYARD

MOUNT ADO

N

BELVOIR ROAD

RYECOTES

ALLISON
GROVE

HA MBLEDON PLACE

GRANGE LANE

TOLLGATE

FERRINGS

HU
NT

S
SL

IP
RO

AD

ROC K HILL

H
O

GARTH
COURT

COLBY ROAD

LAYARD

CURTIS WAY

COOPER'S

WINSLO
W

HIL
LI

NG
D

ON

ST

COLMORE MEWS

Mc DO
WAL

L RD

RID

G E CT

STR
EET

HILLI
NGDON

NUNHEA
D

GDNS

ABBEYFIELD
ROAD

ABERCORN WAY

ACACIA GROVE

AC
H'

CL

ADA ROAD

SQ

ADDINGTON

ADYS
ROAD

ALB
ER

TA
ST

RE
ET

ALBION
STR

EET

ALEXIS STREET

ALIC
E

ST

ALLEYN
PARK

ALLEYN
PARK

ALLEYN
R OA D

AL
M

A
GR

OV
E

ALVEY
STREET

AMELIA

STREET

AMOTT ROAD

ANCHOR
STREET

ANN MOSS WAY

ANSTEY
ROAD

ARCHANGEL ST

AR
CH

DA
LE

ARNOULD
AVE

ARNSIDE ST

ASHBOURNE GROVE

AS
PIN

DEN
RD

AT
HE

NLA
Y

RO
AD

AVONDALE RISE

AYLESBURY RD

AY
RE

S
ST

BAG SHOT
STREET

BA
LA

CL
AV

A
RO

AD

BALFOUR
STRE ET

BANK
END

BANKSIDE

BARK- WORTH ROAD

BARLO

BA
RN

HA
M

ST

BARTHOLOMEW
ST

BATH CL

BEA
CONSFI

E LD
RO

AD

BEAR
LANE

BE
AT

RI
CE

RO
AD

BEAUVAL
ROAD

BECK

STREET

BE
CK

W
IT

H
RO

AD

ROAD

BELLEN
DEN

RO AD

BELV

BERM ONDSEY WALL EAST

BERMONDSEY WALL WEST

BER R Y-
FIELD RD

BETHWIN ROAD

BE
VI

NG
TO

N
ST

RE
ET

BLACKWATER

BLAKE'S
ROAD

BLENHEIM GROVE

BLUE ANCHOR LANE

BO
RL

AN
D

RO
AD

BORRETTCL

ST

BOUNDARY LA

B'DRY ROW

BOURNEMOUTH RD

BOW
LE

YL
A

BOYSON

BRABOURN

BRADENHAM

BRAGANZA STREET

BR
AY

C

RES

BRENCHLEY GARDENS

BROCKLEY WAY

BROMAR
ROAD

BROOK DRIVE

BROWNING
STREET

BR
UN

SW
IC

K
CT

VILLAS

BU
CHAN

RO
AD

BURBAGE
CL

BURBAGE
ROAD

BURBAGE ROAD

CADET

CADIZ ST

CAMBER
W

EL
L

ST
AT

IO
N

RO
AD

CA
NA

DA
ST

RE
ET

CANON

BECK RD

CA
LT

ON
AV

E N
U

E

CATESBY STREET

CATHAY
STREET

CATOR
STREET

CATOR
STREET

CAULFIELD
ROAD

CERISE
RD

CHAD WICK
ROAD

CHAMBERS STREET

CHAM
PION

CHAMPION
HILL

CHANCEL
ST

CHAPTER

ROAD

CHARLESTON ST

CHATHAM STREET

CHAUCER
D

R IVE

CHELTENHAM

ROAD

CHERRY
GARDEN

ST

CHILTO
N GROVE

CHOUM
ERT

GROVE

CHOUMERT
ROAD

CHURCHYARD

CICELY
RD

C
LAYTON RD

CLEMENTS ROAD

CLIFTON CRESCENT

CLIFTON WAY

CLINK ST

CO
BO

UR
G

RO
AD

COLEGROVE
ROAD

COLEM
AN

ROAD

COLLEGE
RO

AD

COLLEGE
ROAD

COLLEGE
R O

AD

COLLETT RD

COLW
ELL

RO

AD

COLYTON ROAD

COM
BER

GROVE

COMMERCIAL WAY

COMMERCIAL WAY

CONGREVE
STREET

COOK'S
ROAD

CO
OP

ER
S

RO
AD

CO
PE

LA
ND

RO
AD

CO
PL

ES
TO

N
RO

AD

COPPERFIELD STREET

COUNTY
GROVE

COURT LANE

DONNE CT

CRAM
PTON

STREET

CRANSW
ICK

RD

CRAWFORD
ROAD

CR AWTHEW
GROVE

CRESCENT WOOD ROAD

C REWYS ROAD

CROFTON
ROAD

CR
OS

BY
RW

CROSST
HWAITE

CR
YS

TA
L

PA
LA

CE
RO

AD

CULMORE ROAD

CU
RT

IS
ST

D'EYNSFORD

DAGM
AR

ROAD

DALWOOD STREET

DANIEL GARDENS

DANIEL
S

RO
AD

DANTE
ROAD

DARTFORD

DARWIN

STR

EE
T

DAVIDGE ST

DAW
ES

STREET

DE CRESPIGNY PARK

DE
LA

UN
E

ST
RE

ET

DEAN'S BLDS

DECIM
A

STREET

DELVERTON

DENMARK
ROAD

DE
VO

NS
HI

RE

DEWAR STREET

DIAMOND

DOCKHEAD

DOCKLEY ROAD

DOLBEN ST

DOWLAS STREET

D

O
WN TOWN ROAD

DO
W

SO
N

DROVERS

DRUID
STREET

DULW
ICH

VILLAGE

DULW
ICH

W
OOD

AVENUE

DUNDAS RD

DU
NS

TA
N'

S
RO

AD

DU
NS

TA
N'

S
RO

AD

ELEPHANT

ELGAR
STREET

ELIM ST

EL
LI

OT
T'

S
RO

W

ELMINGTON ROAD

EL
M

W
OO

D
RO

AD

ELSIE
ROAD

EMBA ST

NE
W

GL
OB

E

ENID
STREET

ETHEROW ST

EU
GENIA ROAD

FAIR ST

FAIR ST

FARQUHAR
RO

AD

FARQUH AR
ROAD

FE
LL

BR
IG

G
RO

AD

FE
ND

AL
L

ST

FENHAM ROAD

FENW
ICK

ROAD

FIELDING STREET

FISHERMANS D
R

FLE
MING

ROAD

FLINT
STREET

FLODDEN
ROAD

FO
RE

ST
ER

FORT ROAD

FOUNTAIN

DRIVE

FREAN STREET

FREEM
ANTLE

FRIARY
ROAD

FRIARY
ROAD

FR
IE

RN
RO

AD

FR
IE

RN
RO

AD

FROGLEY RD

FURLEY
ROAD

GA
LL

ER
Y

RO
AD

GAM
BIA

ST

GARNIES CLOSE

GEDLING PL

GE
OR

GE
RO

W

GERRIDGE ST

GERVASE ST

GI
BB

O
N

RO
AD

GI
LK

ES
CR

ES
C

EN
T

GIPSY
HILL

GLENGALL
ROAD

GLENGARRY

RO
AD

GOD- MAN RD

GOLDSMITH ROAD

GOODRICH ROAD

GOODRICH ROAD

GOW
LETT

ROAD

GRACE'S ROAD

GRANGE WALKGRANGE
WALK

GR
AY

ST
CH

APL
IN

CL

GR
EA

T
BR

OW
NI

NG
S

GREAT
GUILFORD

STREET

GREAT
SPIL-

GREAT SUFFOLK STREET

GREEN
HUNDRED

ROAD

GREENLAND QUAY

GROSVENOR PARKGROSV
EN

OR

TER
RACE

GROVE HILL
ROAD

GROVE
LANE

GROVE PARK

GROVE PARK
GYLCOTE CL

HALF
MOON

LA
NE

HAMPTON STREET

HARMSWORTH ST

HARRIS
ST REET

HA
TC

HA
M

RO
AD

HAVIL
STREET

HA
YL

ES
ST

HAYM
ERLE

ROAD

TA
TU

M
ST

HEATON
ROAD

HEBER ROAD

HEYGATE STREET

HICHISS
ON

RO
AD

HIGHSHORE ROAD
HI

LL
BE

CK

CL

HI
ND

M
AN

S
RO

AD

HINCKLEY RD

HOLLAND
STREET

HOLLY GROVE

HOLLYDALE
ROAD

HOLLYDALE ROAD

HOLYROOD ST

HOM
ESTALL

ROAD

HO
NO

R
OA

K
RIS

E

H
OPTON

STREET

HORNSHAY ST

HO
RS

EL
YD

OW
N

LA

HOWBURY ROAD

HOW LA N
D

W
Y

ILDERTON
ROAD

ILDERTON
ROAD

ILIFFE
ST

INVERTON ROAD

INVILLE ROAD

IVANHOE
RO

AD

IVYDALE
ROAD

IVYDALE
ROAD

JACOB ST

JOAN

ST

JOHN MAURICE

LONDON BR ST

KEETON'S
ROAD

KELVINGTON
ROA D

KENNINGTON PARK PLACE

KER
FIELD CRES

KEYWORTH

ST

KIMBERLEY
AVENUE

KINGLAKE STR
EET

KINSDALE
ROAD

KI
PL

IN
G

ST
R E

ET

KITSON
RD

LACON
ROAD

LA
FO

NE
ST

LANCASTER
ST

LANDCROFT
ROAD

LA
ND

EL
LS

RO
AD

LANGTON

LANT
STREET

LANVANOR
ROAD

LARCOM
ST

LATONA ROAD

LAVINGTON STREET

LA
W

STR
EE

T

LAXLEY CLOSE

LAYARD
ROAD

LEO
ST LEO STREET

LIN
DEN

GRO
VE

LIN
SE

Y
ST

RE
ET

LITTLE

BO
RN

ES

L I TTLE DORRIT

LIVERPOOL GROVE

LO
DE

R
ST

LOMAN STREET

LOM
OND

GROVE

LORRIMORE ROAD

LOVE WALK

LOVEGROVE

LUCEY ROAD

LU

GARD
RO

AD

LULW
ORTH

RD

LYALL AVENUE

LYNDHURST GROVE

LYNDHURST
W

AY

LYNTON ROAD

LYTHAM
STRE

ET

M
AC

KS
RO

AD

M
ALT

STREET

M
ALTBY

STREET

MANCIPLE STREET

MANDELA WAY

MANOR GROVE

MANOR PL
AC

E

MANOR
PLACE

MARCIA
ROAD

M
ARIGOLD

ST

M
AR

IN
E

ST

M
AR

LB
OR

OU
GH

GR
OV

E

M
ARM

ONT
ROAD

MARMORA
ROAD

MASO
N

ST
RE

ET

MAUDE RD

MAWBEY

M
AXTED

ROAD

McNEIL ROAD

MCDERMOTT ROAD

MEADCROF

M
EA

DO
W

MEETING HOUSE LANE

M
ELBOURNE

GROVE

M
ELBOURN

E
GROVE

MELFORD ROAD

MELIOR STMERMAID

MERROW
STREET

MERROW
STREET

NORT

CHURCH

MERT-

MEYMOTT ST

MID
' D

R

M
ILCOTE ST

MILL

ST

MILLSTREAM

MINA
ROAD

MINT ST

MONCRIEFF

M
ON

NO
W

RO
AD

MOODKEE

M
ORECAMBE

STREET

M
OR

LE
Y

ST
RE

ET

M
OR

OC
CO

ST

MUNDANIA

ROAD

NAYLOR
ROAD

NEATE STREET

NECKIN
GER

NE
ED

LE
M

AN
ST

RE
ET

NELL
DALE

NELSON

SQUARE

NEPTUNE STREET

NEW

CHURCH

ROAD

NEWCOMEN
STREET

NIGEL ROAD

NORTH CROSS ROAD

OSLO

NUNHEAD
GROVE

NUTBROOK STREET

NU
TF

IE
LD

RO
AD

OAKHURST
GROVE

OG
LA

ND
ER

RO
AD

OLD
JAM

AICA
ROAD

OLDFIELD

OL
NE

YRD

OLNEY ROAD

ONDINE ROAD

ONEGA
GATEON

TA
RI

O
ST

ORB
STREET

OSSORY
RO

AD

OTTO
ST

RE
ET

OVER
HILL

ROA
D

OXENFORD ST

OXLEY CLOSE

PARADISE STREET

PA
RK

ST

PARK ST

PARK
STREET

PA
RK

ER
'S

RO
W

PA
RK

HO
US

E STREET

PECKHAM
RYE

PECKHAM
RYE

PELIER
ST

PELLATT ROAD

PENARTH ST

PEN
NA

CK
RD

PENROSE
STREET

PENROSE STREET

PE
PP

ER
ST

PHELP
STREET

PICTON STREET

PILKIN G
TON

RD

POCOCK STREET

POOLMANS STREET

PO
RT

ER
ST

PORTLAND
STREET

PRIORESS ST

PY
TC

HLE
Y

RO
AD

QUEEN
ELIZABETH

ST

QUEEN'S
ROW

RADN OR
ROAD

RAILW
AY

AVE

RAINBOW
STREET

RECORD ST

RE
D

LIO
N

RO
W

RED
POST

HILL

REDCAR
STREET

W
AY

REEDHAM
ST

RELF
ROAD

RE
VE

RD
Y

RO
AD

REYNOLDS

RI
LE

Y
RO

AD

RI
SB

O
RO

UG
H

ROCK IN
GH

AM
ST

RE
ET

RODNEY
PL

RODNEY ROAD

RODWELL ROAD

ROPE STREET

R'MA
KER

RO
PE

R
LA

ROSEMARY

ROTHERHITH
E

STR
EE

T

ROTHE R HITHE

ROTHSAY
STREET

ROUEL
ROAD

ROUEL
ROAD

RO
W

CR
OS

S
ST

RE
ET

ROYAL
ROAD

RUSHW
ORTH

ST

RUSKIN
WALK

RYE
LANE

RYE
ROAD

RYEDALE

SALTER
ROAD

SANSOM
ST

SA
ND

GA
TE

STREET

SAW
YER

STREE T

SCOTT LIDGETT CRESCENT

SCUTARI ROAD

SCYLLA
SCYLLA ROAD

SEARLES ROAD

SE
EL

EY
DR

IV
E

SELDEN
ROAD

SETCHELL
ROAD

SHAD
THAMES

SH
AN

D
ST

SH
AR

ST
ED

ST

SHELBURY
ROAD

SHENLEY
ROAD

SILW
OOD

STREET

SILWOOD STREET

SIMMS ROAD

SNOWSFIELDS

SO
LO

MON'S

SOM
E R FORD

SOMER F O
RD

W
AY

SOUTH
SEA

STREET

SOUTHW
ARK

PA
RK

ROA
D

SPA RD

SPA ROAD

SP
URG

EO
N

ST

ST
AG

NE
S

PL

SAINT ASAPH ROAD

ST
EL

M
OS

ST
GILES

ROAD

ST HELENA RO AD

ST
JA

M
ES

'S
R D

ST
JAM

ES'S
ROAD

MARYCHURCH

ST
AT

IO
N

PA
SS

AG
E

ST
AV

EL
EY

CL
OS

E

STEAD STREET

ST
EE

RS
W

AY

STEVE NSONCR

STON
EY

STREET

STORKS
ROAD

STRADELLA
ROAD

ST
RA

DEL

LA
RO

AD

STRAKERS ROAD

STUART ROAD

STUBBS DRI
VE

STUDHOLME ST

SU
RR

EY
RO

AD

SURREY
SQUA

RE

SUTHERLAND

SQUARE

SW
AN

ST
RE

ET

SW
EE

NEY
CR

ES

SY
LV

AN
GR

OV
E

TALFOURD PL

TALFOURD
ROAD

TANNER
STREET

TAPPESFIELD

ROA
D

TATUM
STREET

TE
NN

IS
ST

RE
ET

THE
GRANGE

TH
ER

APIA
ROAD

THORNCOMBE

RD

THURLAND
RD

THURLOW
STREET

WENDOVER

WENDOVER

TISDALL

TOOLEY STREET

GARDENSTO
RR

ID
GE

TO
UL

M
IN

ST

TOWNLEY ROAD

TO
WNSE

ND
ST

REE
T

TR
IN

ITY

TURNEY ROAD

TURNEY ROAD

TYRRELL ROAD

UFFORD STREET

UNDERHILL
ROAD

UP
LA

ND
RO

AD

UP
LA

ND
RO

AD

UPPER GROUND

URLWIN STREET

VALMAR
ROAD

VARCOE ROAD

VAUGHAN ST

VESTRY
ROAD

GROVE

VIC ARAGE
GROVE

VILLA
ST

VILLA
STREET

WADDING ST

W
AGHORN

STREET

W
ALW

ORTH
PL

WAN
LE

Y

ROAD

WARM
ING

TON

WARN
ER

RO
AD

WAVENEYAVENUE

WEBB
STREET

WEB
BE

R

WEBBER STREET

WEBBER STREET

WEBSTER ROAD

W
EST

LANE

W
ES

T

SQ
UA

RE

WES
TC

OT
T

ROA
D

WESTMORELAND RD
WESTMORELAND RD

W
ES

TO
N

ST
RE

ET

WHATELEY ROAD

WHITE'S

GR
DS

W
ILD

'S
RE

NT
S

WILLOW
WALK

W
ILSON

G
ROVE

W
ILSON

ROAD

WINGFIELD ST

WOLS ELEY STREET

W
OO

D
VA

LE

W
O

O DS ROAD

WOODFARRS

W
OODLAND

ROAD

WOODWARDE ROAD

WOOLER
STR

EET

WROXTON

WYNDHAM ROAD
YALDING

ROAD YEOM
AN

STREET

YO
RK

GR
OV

E

SO
PH

IA
SQ

CASTLE
YARD

BROAD-

W
ALL

WINCHESTER
WK

ROCHESTER
 WK

TREV -
ERIS

ST

BED-ALE ST

NICHOL-
SON ST

SH
IP-

W
RI

GH
T

YA
 R

D

KATH-

ERINECL

SCORESBY
ST O'

M
EA

RA
ST

W
EA

VE
R'

S 
LA

NE

DOYCE ST
CL' ST

DO
RR

IT 
ST

BW
L

GRN
PL

KENNING

ST

HA
RD

W
ID

GE
ST

IRONSIDE

CLOSE

DRAKE
CLOSE

KIN
G'

S
CO

UR
T

HAMLET
WAY

PICKWICK  ST CO
XS

ON
W

AYSIL V-

ESTER
ST

VINCENTS CL

RUP ACK 

ST

LL
EW

-
EL

L Y
N

ST

WATER-SIDE CL

PROSPECT
STREET

M
AJOR
RD

TRAN-
TON 
RD

AVON-

MOUTHST

GAUNT 

ST

LANS-

DOW
NE

PL

BLK
HSE

CT

CARD'

BOURNE

ST

GA
YW

OO
D

ST

REPH-

IDIM
ST

FENNER

CL

PA
RA

GO
N 

M
EW

S

LAMLASH
ST

 M
AY-

FLOW
ER CL

BEN-

W
ICKCL

GAVELST
PR

ES-

TO
N 

CL
ALSC

OT

WAY
CROSS-LETST

HILL
ER

Y

CL

KE
AT

S C
LETHEL ST W

OR
DS

-
W

OR
TH

RO
AD

COTHAM

STTUR-

QUAND

ST

PE
N-

RY
ST

W
ALCORDE

AVE

LA
RIS

SA
ST

COLW
OR

TH

GR

IVYCH'CHLA

STOP-FORDRD
BECK-

FORD
PL

SUTHER-

LAND

WALK

DO
DD

-
IN

GT
ON

PL

SHARD'SSQ
ALBANY
MEWS

DAVEY
ST

HORSM
AN

STREET

HEREFORD
RETREAT

THOM
PSON'S

AVE

CH
ES

TE
R-

FIE
LD

 W
Y

BO
NS

OR
ST

BLANCH CL

SPRINGALL

STREET

KING
ARTHUR

CL

MORNING-
TON MEWS

SU
M

NE
R

AV
E

CO
LL

YE
R

PL
AC

E

M
CKERRELL

ROAD

JOINERS

ARMS YD

MILKWELLYARD

MORNA

ROAD

HARBORD

CLOSE

ATWELL
ROAD

SA
LIS

BU
R

Y

TE
RR

ACE

ZENORIA
STOXON-

IAN ST

SAR TORRD

MATHAM

GROVE

HOW
LETTS

ROAD

ROCKELL
'S

PLACE
GILK

ES

PLA
CE

SPENCER
MEWS

ILDERSL Y

GROVE

CR
OU

CH
M

AN
S

CL
OS

E

BELL

MEA
DOW

RUSHOLM
E

GROVE

ABER-

DOURST

AC
AN

' 
DR

ALLE
NDALE

CLOSE

ASHWOR TH CL

BAIRD
GARDENS

BROCK
ST

BRUNSW
ICK

QUAY

BRUNSWICK QUAY

ORCH-ARDCLOSE

BUCK-STONECL

SANDPIPER
CLOSE

CA
SIN

O
AV

EN
UE

CLIPPER

CL

CORBETT'S

  LA

COUR T-

MEAD

CLOSE

DRACO 

ST

EBLEY CL

FLOCK-

TON ST

FRANK

DIXON

CLOSE

CLGERARDS

GLO
BE

ST

GREEN-ACRE SQ

HARDING

CLOSE

HARVEY
RD

HE
AR

N'
S

BL
DS

JASPE
R

ROAD

KI
NG

 E
DW

AR
D

W
AL

K

KING

ST AIRS

CLOSE
MAPLE

LEAF SQ

MARS
-

LA
ND CL

ST

MONCRIEFF

 PLACE

MURDOCK
STREETNEATE

ST

NEWENT

CLOSE

OWGAN
CL

ROCK
GR WY

ROUSE
GARDENS

RUBY 
TRIANGLE

SHOR
T

ST

SPRINGHILL

CLOSE

SUNRA Y

THOMAS

DOYLE 

ST

TOW -

NLEY
ST

TUNNEL
ROAD

TYLNEY

AVENUE

VICTOR
Y

W
AY

VINEYD

PA
ST

OR
ST

W
EL

LE
R

ST

RENNIE
ST

STCO
LO

MBO

HATFIELDS

BU
RR

OW
S

M
EW

S

PL

RO
W

BURRELL ST

ST
PL

ST

ST
GROVE

CANVEY
ST

RO
SE

 A
LL

EY

M
ONTAGUE CL

W
AY

RE
DC

RO
SS

R'WAY APPR

BI
TT

ER
N

ST

SA
NC

T -
UA

R
Y

ST
 D

NY
 

ST

CHAPEL CT

KING PL

CH
UR

CH
SQ

ST

M
ER

RI
CK

SQ
UA

RE

BR
OC

KH
AM

ST

PILGRIMAGE

ST

BECKET

ST

PAR
DONER

ST

TABARD
STREET

PO T I ER
ST

HU
NT

ER CL

WK

PORLOCK ST

FE
NN

-
IN

G
ST

SHIP &
MERM
ROW

W
ESTON

STREET

SOUTHALL
PL

BARBEL
   ST

CO
OP

ER
 C

L

LIB
'ST

SCOVELL ROAD

KING

JAMES STR
EETBLDS

ST

ST

GE
RA

LD
IN

E
  S

T

W
ES

T 
SQ

OR
IE

NT
ST

STEEDMAN

ST

HOWELLW
K

RO
W

COUNTY STREET COUNTY ST ST

CLOSE

AMBERGATE ST
RE

ET

RD

MACLEOD

ST

ROAD

PARK GDNS

RD

EGLING-
TON CT

RD

CO PLEYCL

HEIRONST

STREET ST

GROSVENOR
PK

PL

ELSTED

STREET HUNTS
-

MAN
ST

MASS-

INGER

ST ST AN-

FORD PL

ROW
ST

PL

ST

ST

ST

ROW

CL

RD

INVILLE

RD

GR

ST

TOW
NL Y

ST STR
EET

RD

SURREY GR

FLINTONST

SURREYTERR

WAY

EXONST

BLK
SW AN

YD

ROW PUR-
BROOK

ST

M
ALTBY

ST

RD STRE ET

NECK-

INGER ST

GR
IG

GS
PL

W
OO

DS
PL

AC
E

GUINNESS

SQ

MER
E

BU
TT

ER

STRATHNAIRN STREET

AC

H ILLES CL

VERNEYWAY

STEVENSON CRES

CL

STEVENSON
CRES

ROSEBERR
Y

  ST

AL
SC

OT
RO

AD

SUN
PAS

NESSST

RD

S T

RD

GOMM
ROAD

ORANGE

PL

HOTH-

FIE
LD
PL

ROAD

GAINSFORD STREET

OA
K

LA
CU

RL
EW

ST
RE

ET

BO S
S

FA
R-

TH
IN

G
AL

JOHN
FEL TON
ROAD

LO
FT

IE
ST

JAN EWAY

PL

POTTERY ST

MAYFLO W ER

HATTERAICK
STREET

RENFORTH
STREET

CL

DOCKHILLAVE

SOVEREIGN CRESCENT

W
ILL

IA
M

SQ

BYEFIELD
CL

RUSSIA DOCK
ROAD

ST PAUL'S

AVENUE

RD

 R
EV

-
EL

EY SQ

W
AY

HAM
CL

SHIPWRIGH T RD

FARROW
PL

LOVELL
PL

STREET

GULL IVER ST

NORW
AY

GATE

SW
EDEN

GATE

PLOUGH W
AY

TRIDENT

        ST
BRUNSWICK QUAY

LUX-
FORDSTW

ARN-

DONST

WORTHY

ALPINE
ROAD

ROAD

CORBETT'S
LA

ZAMPA ROAD
CREDON

ROAD

SURREY
CANAL RD

DELAFORD ROAD

BR AM
COTE

GROVE

OR
M

SI
DE

ST
RE

ET

WAGNERST

ST

TERR

REDDINS

  RD

ST

CLOSE

STREET

ROAD

BIBUR Y CL

GRN

CL BLAKE'S

RD

BOATHOUSE

W
ALK

ROW

LIVESEYPLACE

MAISMORE
ST

NEVILLE
CLOSE

MEWS

KING'S
GROVE

SQ

M
ON

TA
GU

E

A S
TB

UR
Y

RO
AD

WAY

STR
EET

KNATCHBULL ROAD

RUST
SQ

NEW
CHURCH

RD

ST

BROOME
WAY

BRISBANE
STREET

RD KIM
PTON

ROAD
DON

PH
ELAN

CLOSE

VICARAGE

PLACE

DA
T C

H-
EL

O
R

PL

BENHILL
RO

AD

GLEBE

BRUNSWICK

SEDGM
OOR

PLACE
STANSW

OOD
GDNS

MUSCA TEL

PLACE

M
ED

B URY DR

W

OO D CL

G
DNS

RAVENSTONE

G
ARNIES

CL

NEWENT CLOSE

LYDNEY CL

BIRD IN BUSH ROAD
BIRD IN BUSH ROAD

CORBET
CL

FREDA

AVENUE
LYM

ER

BOW
EN

DRIVE
BO W

EN
DRIVE

B OWEN DR

KI
NG

SW
OO

D
DR

IVE

HITHERW
OO

D
DRIVE

ST
ON

EH
ILL

S COURT

GLAZEBROOK
CLOSE

PARK H AL
L

RO
AD

STREET

JOHN
RUSKIN

STR
EET

EV
ESHAM

W
ALK

RIBBON

DANCE

MEWS

W
OO

DS
YR

E SY
DE

NH
AM

HI
LL

PECKARMANS WOOD

LA
PS

EW
OOD WK

HOWARD
WAY

BARKER
WAY

BARCLAY WAY

M
EAD

FRANK DIXON WAY

CO
LL

EG
E

LANE

EY
NE

LL
A

RO
AD

MILO

MANS

PLAYFIELD CRESCE
N

T

STREET

JA
RV

IS
RO

AD

CY
RE

NA

ROA
D

SILVESTER ROAD

SPURLING

ROAD

THE GARDENS

THE GARDENS

LA
NE

RISE

GD
NS

ROAD

CORN-
FLOWER

TERR

RD

GROVE

ROY AL

OAK
PL

ONETREECLOSE

ROAD

ROAD

TINSROAD

ROAD

RO
AD

RY

E HILL
PA

RK
RY

E
HIL

L P A RK

RO
AD

PA
SS

AG
E

BARSET

ROAD

RD

GIBBON
ROAD

BELFORT

GROVE
ROAD

BRAYARD'S ROAD

BRAYARD'S ROAD

HATHORNE

CLOSE

ROAD

KIRKW
OOD

ROAD

KIRKW
OOD

R
OAD

ROADLANE
RYE

BIRCH
CL

BAR-

SETRD

CHEAM
ST

STREET

WAY

ROAD

FENWICK

GROVE

TROY

EAST DULWICH ROAD

ST

STREET

STER NHALL LANE

STREET

PL
AC

E

OPHIR
TERR

ELM GROVE

PELHAM

ALBRIGHTO
N

ROAD

ROAD

GROV EL
AN

DS CLOSE

STORIES

ROAD

MA
LD

ON
CL

CHAMPION HILL

BEAULIE

U CL

THE HAMLET

ROAD

CL

NAIRNE
GR

AVE

BL
AN

CH
ED

OW
NE

CA
SIN

O
AV

EN
UE

ROAD

ROAD

CROSS
RD

LYND-

HURST

SQ

STREET

GR
OV

E

ASYLUM
ROAD

ASYLUM
ROAD

GDNS

STREET

VERNEY ROAD

ROAD

GALLEYW
ALL

ROAD

RD

EAST STREET

EAST STREET

PENTON

PLACE

PENTON

PLACE

TRINITY STREET

FA
LM

OUTH

RD

FA
LM

OUTH
ROAD

PA
GE'S

WALK

PA
GE

'S
W

AL
K

W
ESTON

STR EET

SQUARE

ROAD

ST
RE

ET

SQ
RD

MEWS

CL

LA
NE

AMER-

FINLAND

STREET

SALIS-
BUR

Y
CL

DRUM
M

OND
ROAD

G AT
AK

E

ST

QUEBEC
W

AY

DEAL
PORTERS

W
AY

PL
OVE

R

WAY

TIM
BE

R
PO

ND
RO

A

D

HARDERS
RD

GORDON
R OAD

GORDON
ROAD

WIVENH OE

GT
SU

FF
OL

K
ST

GREAT
SUFFO

LK
STREET

SUMNER STREET

STR
EET

RE
DC

RO
SS

ST

HILL
INGDON

STR
EET

SUM
NE R

ROAD

CLOSE

DYLW
AYS

DYLW
AYS

AR
DB

EG
RO

AD

GILES COPPICE

BO
W

LE
Y

CL
OS

E

SP
IN

NE
Y

GD
NS

ST GEORGE'S WAY

GRACE'S

M
EW

S

LANE

S T

S T

SWAN
ROAD

SW
AN

RD

SA
LTE

R ROAD

SURREY
QUAYS

ROAD

SU
RR

EY
QUAYS

ROAD

COLL'S ROAD

COLL'S ROAD

ROAD

ROAD

ST

SUM
NER

ROAD

GLEN-

GLENGALL ROAD

CRESCENT

CAM
BERW

ELL
GROVE

CAM
BERW

ELL
GROVE

BE
LLE

NDEN
RO

AD

CONSORT
ROAD

CONSORT
ROAD

ST
M

ARY'S
ROAD

ST
M

ARY'S
RD

GROVE

ROAD

CRYSTAL
PALACE

ROAD

UPLAND ROAD

ADDINGTON SQUA RE

BASINGDON
WAY

CASINO
AVENUE

MAGDALEN

BRANDON
STREET

W
ELLS

W
AY

GRUM
M

ANT
RO

AD

ROAD
ROAD

HE
NS

LO
W

E
RO

AD

UN
DE

RH
ILL

RO
AD

SYDEN H AM
HILL

PECKARMANS WOOD

DRIVE

COLLEGE
GDNSGD

NS

RED
POST

HILL

SUNRAY AVENUE NAIRN
E

GRO
VE

AVE

GROVE

BOURNEM
OUTH

DN
Y

PL

ODESSA

STREET

PLACE

RUBY
ST REET

MASON

W
EL

SF
OR

D
ST

MBAYST

BO

ST AL HAM

RDABBEY F I LDE

ST

GL
AD

STONE

M
ARLBORO’

CL

LONGVILLE RD

GEORGE
MATHERS

ROAD

HARMSWOR TH
MEWS

BARGE HOUSE
ST

DENESMEAD

PYNNERSMEAD

GIANT ARC
HES

RO
AD

ANDER TON

CLOSE

CR
OS

S
CT

SU
NRA Y AVE

SU
NRAY

AVE

BULLACEROW

M
ARY

DATCHELO
R

CL

ORPHEUS ST

BOWYER

STREET

ROBERT
DASHW

OOD
W

Y

NORT

CHURCH

ROLANDWAY

TRUNDLE  ST

EM
ER

SO
N

ST
RE

ET

M
AI

DE
N LN

THE DUL WICH
OAKS

ROAD

GROVE

ED G A R
KA

IL
WA

Y

BU
RR

OW
RO

AD

ABBOTSW

OOD
ROAD

SHAW RD

TA
LB

OT
RD

BUXTEDROAD

W
ODEHOUSE AVENUE

CHARLES

M
OODY

ROAD

FINCH
WATTS ST

CRANE

KELLY
AVENUE

HASLAM
ST

COVENEY

ROAD

MEWS

STREET CORBDEN
GATONBY S T

CRONIN
STREETW

AY

MILTON CL

BECKW
AY

PHOENIX

W
HARF RD

BRIDEW
AIN

ST

CANON

MURNANE RD

KEYSE
RD

AB
BO

TS
LN

VI
NE

LN

BR
AI

DW
OO

D
ST

ATTLEB OROUG H

DUNTON

COU RT

MARCUSGARVEYMEWS

BANFIELD
RD

MAYA CL

JOCELYN ST

JOCELYN

LISFORD

ASHM
ORE

CL
GRENARD

STREETST

CLOSE

NAZ
A

RE
TH

CLOSE

HAZEL
CL

CANALGROVE

PENCRAIG

W
AY

ROSSETTI R D

SHEPPARD
DR

RYDER DRIVE

MASTERS DRIVE

AVOCET
CL

CULLODEN

ARGYLE WAY

SHERWOOD GDNS

CLOSE
AINSDALE

DRIVE

BEN SMITH
WAY

WORGAN
STREET

BYELANDS
CLOSE

BR
OC

KL
EY

M
EW

S

TRANSOM

DUNNAGE

CRESCENT

CLOSE

SPENCE
CLOSE

QUEEN OF
DENMARK

COURT

EL
IZ

AB
ET

H
SQ

HELENA
SQ

FREDERICK
SQ

TEMPLEWEST
MEWS

YA

CLOSE

CHANDLER

DEFOE
CLOSE

BRANDON

STREET

CHESTNUT
PLACE

BURNTWOOD
VIEW

ALLE
YN

CRESCENT

PO
ND

COTTA
GES

STREAMLINE
MEWS

DO
VE

RC
O

UR
T

RO
AD

DO
NK

EY
AL

LE
Y

WELLINGTON
MEWS

ACRE
DRIVE

SAGE
MEWS

GLEBELANDS
CLOSE

CANNING

CROSS

CHAMBERLAIN
COTTAGE

AZENBY

ROAD

LINWOOD CLOSE

VERMEERGARDENS

W
ATER

M
EWS

ABBOTSBURY
MEWS

BELVEDERE
MEWS

GRIMWADE
CLOSE

BOLTON
CRESCENT

OLIVER
MEWS

CROSS
CLOSE

LINACRE

CLOSE

DRAGON ROAD
GANDOLFI

STREET
PEARSE
STREETWATLING

STREET

TILSON
CLOSE

TOWER
MILL ROAD

DORTON
CLOSE

LIDGATE
ROAD

TILBURY
CLOSE

W
HISTLER

     M
EW

S

STOPES

STREET

CLOSE

BEATON

CLOSE

BRIDEALE
CLOSE

COMPTON

CLOSE

PIONEER
STREET

SPRINGTIDE
CLOSE

BEWICK

MEWS

ALBERT

WAY

WALES
CLOSE BURNHILL CL

LANGDALE
CLOSE

PEPLER
MEWS

LONGFELLOW
WAY

BUSH-WOOD DR
BURNHAM
CLOSE

DRIVE

EAGLE
CLOSE

HEDGER
STREET

COLLINSONSTREET

RA
DC

LI
FF

E
RO

AD

NECKINGER
ST

PA
IN

TE
RS

M
EW

S

LUCEY
W

AY

TROTHY RD

AM
BROSE

STREET

CLOSE
FRANKLAND

LAND
GREEN-

WYATT
CLOSE

BERGEN
SQUARE

HELSINKI
SQUARERUSSELL

PLACE

RAINBOW
QUAY

W
AY

CALYPSO

W
INDSOCK

CLOSE

BOAT
LIFTER
WAY

LIGHTER
CLOSE

TRAFALGAR
CLOSE

HORNBLOWER
CLOSE

M
ILROY
W

ALK

IN
VI

CT
A 

PL
AZ

A

FALCON
CLOSE

PERKINS
SQUARE

ENGLISH
GROUNDS

COPPER ROW

BREWERY
SQUARE

FOUNTAIN
GREEN

SQUARE

WESTERN
PLACE

ISAMBARD
PLACE

CLARENCE
MEWS

SCHOONER
CLOSE

DOLPHIN
CLOSE

KINBURN
STREET

GALLE
ON

CL

CHRISTOPHER
CLOSE

ELEANOR
CLOSE

COOKHAM
CRES

HURLEY
CRES

TH
AM

E
RO

AD

RADLEY
COURT

CL

DEAN
CLOSE

LE
YD

ON
CL

OS
E

BURY
CLOSE

PRINCES
RIVERSIDE

ROAD

ABBOTSHADE
ROAD

HERON
PLACE

ADMIRAL
PLACE

ROAD

HOLYOAKE
COURT

ST
BARNABAS

CLOSE

MATTINGLEY
WAY

ST
URG

E
ST SH
AD

TH
A

M
E S

COUNTER
STREET

HAYS
LANE

CHURCH
APP

ASOLANDO
DRIVE

SANDFORD
ROW

SANDLINGS
CLOSE

AINSWORTH
CLOSE

CATCUS
CLOSE

WOODLAND
CRESCENT

WOLFE
CRESCENT

STANHOPE
CLOSE

SH
ORN

CL
IFF

E

    
    

 RO
AD

HU
M

PH
RE

Y
ST

RE
ET

MANDELA

WAY

M
ILKW

OOD
ROAD

END
W

E LL ROAD

SUM
NER

RD

CAM
BERW

ELL

GREEN

M
INORIES

W
ILLOWBROOK RD

ABBEY STREET

ADELAIDE AVENUE

BA
RR

Y
RO

AD

BA
YL

IS
RO

AD

BR
OC

KL
EY

RI
S E

BR
OC

KL
EY

RO
AD

BROCKLEY
ROAD

BRUNEL
ROAD

B ULL
AR

CL

CABLE STREET CABLE STREET

CATLIN STREET

DANEV
ILL

E
RD

DU
NT

ON
RO

AD

ELDER
ROAD

GELLATLY
ROAD

GROVE
STREE T

HARPER
ROAD

HINTON

RD

M
ILK

W
OO

D
RO

AD

PECKHAM
HILL

STREET

PE
CK

HA
M

PA
RK

RO
AD

PERRY
RISE

WALDRAM
PLACE

PLOUGH WAY

POM
EROY

STREET

REDRIFF ROAD

ROLLS ROAD

RO
TH

ER
HITHE

STREET

ROTHERHITHE
STREET

SOUTHAMPTON WAY

ST
ON

DO
N

PA
RK

THE CUT

THOM
AS

M
OR E

STREET

TRAFALGAR
AVEN

UE

UNION STREET

CAN
NON

STREET

BOWYER
PLACE

ALBANY ROAD

DRAKEFELL ROAD

HONOR OAK PARK

FOREST

HILL
ROAD

PECKHAM
RYE

PU
DD

LE
DO

CK

KI
NG

W
ILL

IA
M

ST SHORTER
ST

RO
ADTR
UN

DL
EY

'

CK RD

BRIXTON
RD

MEDLAR STREET

RO
AD

CLAYTON

ROTHERHITHE NEW RD

DUKE ST HILL

GOODMANS
YARD

NE
W

BR
ID

GE
ST

RE
ET

TO
W

ER
BR

ID
GE

AP
PR

O
AC

H

UPPER THAMES STREET

GA
RD

EN
R

O
W

 R
O

W

BU
TC

HE
R

THE HIGHWAY

W
ESTFERRY

ROAD

LIMEHOUSE
LINK

W
ES

TF
ER

RY
RO

AD

WEST
INDIA

DOCK
ROAD

BUSH
ROAD

GRANGE ROAD

HA
W

KS
TO

NE
RO

AD

LOWER
ROAD

LOWER
ROAD

OLD
KENT

ROAD

RAYMOUTH
ROAD

ROTHERHITHE
SOUTHWARK PARK ROAD

RO
TH

ERHITHE NEW ROAD

OLD
ROAD

BESTW OOD
ST

JO
I N

ER
ST

BO
RO

UGH
HI

GH
ST

RE
ET

CANNON STREET

DOCK
ST

EAST SMITHFIELD

FENCHURCH STREET

G RA
CE

CH
UR

CH
S AN

SELL

PRESCOT ST

ROYAL MINT

SO
UT

HW
AR

K
BR

ID
GE

RD

SOUTHWARK STREET
ST THOMAS

STREET

TOOLEY
STREET

TO
W

ER
BR

ID
GE

RO
AD

BL
AC

KF
RI

AR
S

RO
AD

STAMFORD
STR

EET

WHITE LION

H
I LL

W
ATERLOO

ROAD

BOROUGH ROAD

GREAT
DOVER

STREET

LONDON
ROAD

LONG
LANE

M
ARSHALSEA RD

SO
UT

HW
AR

K
BR

ID
GE

RO
AD

NEB-

RASKA
ST

TABARD
ST

WESTMINSTER

LAMBETH ROAD ST
GEORGE'S

ROAD

BRIDGE R O AD

THE HIGHWAY

TOOLEY STREET

CAM
BERW

ELL
ROAD

KEN
NINGTO

N LANE

KE
NN

IN
GT

ON
PA

RK
RO

AD

KENN INGTON
ROAD

KEN NIN
GTO

N
ROAD

NEW KENT ROAD

OLD KENT ROAD

W
ALW

ORTH
ROAD

BR
IX

TO
N

RO
AD

CAMBERWELL CHURCH STREET

CA
M

BERW
ELL

CHAMPION PARK

CO
LD

HA
RB

OUR
LANE

DE
NM

AR
K

HI
LL

DENM
ARK

HILL

G
ROVE

LANE

DOG
KENNEL

HILL

HANOVER PARK

PECKHAM ROAD

RYE
LANE

GREEN

EAST DULWICH ROAD

EV
ELI

NA

RO
AD

K ENDER
STREET

LAUSANNE
ROAD

NUNHEAD

LA

NE

QUEEN'S ROAD

CROXTED
ROAD

EA
ST

DU
LW

ICH

GROVE

GROVE VALE

HALF MOON LANE VILLAGE WAY

CROWN DALE

ERNEST

AVENUE

C OLLEG
E

ROAD

ANERLEY HILL

A

CENTRAL

HILL

CR
YS

TA
L

PA
LA

CE
PA

RA
DE

DULWICH
WOOD

PARK

WESTOW HILL

DA
RT

MOUTH
RO

AD

LONDON ROAD

WALDRAM
PARK ROAD

LORDSHIP
LANE

THURLOW PARK RO

AD

BERM
ONDSEY

STREET

CRUCIFIX
LANE

PECKHAM HIGH STREET

PECKHAM
RYE

NORW
OOD

HIGH
STREET

NE
W

IN
GTO

N
BU

TT
S

NE
W

IN
GT

ON
CA

US
EW

AY

DRUID

STREET

EASTCHEAP

TOWER HILL

LOWER THAMES STREET
BY

WARD STREET

AN
ST

DULWICH COMMON

STANSTEAD ROAD

LO
RDSHIP

LANE

VICTORIA EMBANKMENT

QUEEN VICTORIA STRE

CAMBERWELL NEW
ROAD

OLD
KENT ROAD

BESSON ST

HERNE

HILL

SOUTH
CROXTED

ROAD

JAMAICA
ROAD

JAMAICA ROAD
NO

RW
OO

D
RO

AD

PE

RR
Y

HI
LL

CATFORD
HI

LL

GT TOWER ST

BL
AC

KF
RI

AR
S

BR
ID

GE

SO
UT

HW
AR

K
BR

ID
GE

LO
ND

ON
BR

ID
GE

TO
W

ER
BR

ID
GE

RO
TH

ER
HI

TH
E

TU
NN

EL

ELEPHANT
AND

CASTLE

WESTFERRY
CIRCUS

ST
GEORGE'S

CIRCUS

Surrey
Water

Canada
Water

Greenland
Dock

South
Dock

Boating
Lake

Mill Pond

Lavender
Pond

R I V E R T H A M E S

Burgess
Park Lake

Rotherhithe

MILLENNIUM
BRIDGE

Southwark

London
Bridge

Bermondsey

BOROUGH & BANKSIDE

BERMONDSEY

ROTHERHITHE

WALWORTH

CAMBERWELL

PECKHAM

NUNHEAD & PECKHAM RYE

DULWICH

Based upon the Ordnance Survey mapping with the permission of the Controller of 
Her Majesty's Stationery Office © Crown copyright. Unauthorised reproduction infringes 
Crown copyright and may lead to prosecution or civil proceedings. 
London Borough of Southwark. Licence No. LA08654196

Produced by graphics & mapping, regeneration and neighbourhoods. August 2008

GR
C

Herne HillHerne HillHerne HillHerne HillHerne Hill
Station

A2214A2214A2214

SPENCER

A
2199

LL

W
OO

D
VAVV

LE

SY
DE

NH
AM

HI
LL

K

RISE

COMMON

ROADROADROAD

AADD

GIPSY
HILL

W
OOD

SYDENN H AAM
HILL

DENESMEAD

PYNNERSMEAD

UT

CHURCH

CROXTED
ROAD

CR
YS

TATT
L

PA
LA

CE
PAPP

RA
DDEE

HERNE

HILL

SOUTH
CROXTED

ROAD

UND

LANGTON

ENT

HONITON 

OAKDA

BROCKLEY WAYAA

OAD

SEELLDEN
ROAD

PH ROAD

CH
ES

TE
R-

FIE
LD

 W
Y

T

BR
OC

KL
EY

MMM
EEEEWWWW

SSSS

POM
EROY

STREET

HONOR OAKK PAPP

LAUSANNE
ROAD

OOOAD
BRIMMINGTON 

AD THAM R

VONDAAL R

W

CRYSTAT L
PAP LACE

ROAD

ND ROAD

NS
TA

N
S

R

DO

DU
NS

TATT
N'

S
RO

AD
FR

IE
RN

RO
AD

LANGTON

UNND

RISE

CRYSTAT L
PAP LACE

ROAD

UPLAND ROAD

DO A

W
A

W
YAA

BOWYER

Denmark Hill

DENMARK
ROAD

FLODDEN
ROAD

ANE

DE
NM

AR
K

HI
LL

DENM
ARK

HDenmark HillDenmark HillILL

AMBERWELL NEW
ROAD

C
EAST DULWLL

OVE
C

East DulwichEast DulwichEast Dulwich
StationStationStation

S

E

EAST DULWLL

GARDENS

E

RED
POST

HILL

SUNRAAAAYA AVAA ENUE

SU
NRA

SU
NRAYAA

AVAA E

GROVO E VAVV LE C

BUSHEY
HILL

ROAD

ADYS
ROAD

AVVAA ONDAALE RISE

ON
RLLEE

LYLL

LINWOOD

PECKHAM R

WICCWIC

O

BRIMMINGTON 

T

BRIMMINGTON 
PARPARPARPART

BRIMMINGTON BRIMMINGTON 
PARPARPARPARPART

AASSYYLUM
ROAD

GGAD QUEEN S RPECCCCKKHHAAMM HHIIGGHH SSTTRREEEETT

W

NEWENT C

RR

OL

SOUTHAMPTON SOUTHAMPTON SOUTHAMPTON SOUTHAMPTON SOUTHAMPTON 
WAWAWAWAWAY

LYL NBR

PECKHAM
GROVE

NEWENT

CLOSE

CLLL BLAKE'S

MUSCA

MUSCA

NEWENT C

CLOSE

ATE

ROROA

C

WEST
LANELANE

N

A1
00

T

LO
ND

ON

TO
W

ER

R I V E R T H A M E S

H

DECIMA

S

M
EW

S

MINNOW

IVY

LD
KEN

OLD
KKEENN

ST T

AR
AG

ON
 

AR
AG

ON
 

M
EW

S
M

EW
S

PE

RO
AD

R

CONANT
HOUSE

KENNINGTON KENNINGTON KENNINGTON KENNINGTON KENNINGTON KENNINGTON KENNINGTON 
PARK HOUSPARK HOUSPARK HOUSPARK HOUSPARK HOUSPARK HOUSPARK HOUSEEEE

KENNINGTON 
PARK ROA

KENNINGTON

MEAADCROOFFFFFF

ST
AG

NE
S

PL

PAPP RK GDNS

RD

KE
NN

IN
GT

ON
PAPP

RK

N

C

K
R

ST GEORGE'S WAYAALS

A

JOHN

ORDDD

PPA
RK

HO
US

E STS REETE

T TT

JOHN
RUSKIN

STR
EET

W
A

WW
YAA

BOWYER
PLAL CECAM

BERW
ELCA

EBLEY CL
EBLEY CL
EBLEY CLCLST GEOORRGGE'S WAYAA

W
ELLS

SUM
NER

RD

OO

OLMAR STDD

MINNOW

T

ETTT

PR
ES-

TO
N 

CL

MASS-

INGER

STSTST AN-
AN-
AN-
AN-
AN-

OLD KENT ROAD

O

M
EW

S

A
20

1

QUENTINQUENTINQUENTINQUENTINQUENTINQUENTIN
HOUSEHOUSEHOUSE

AMIGOAMIGOAMIGOAMIGOAMIGO
HOUSEHOUSEHOUSEHOUSE

VAVV

LE

BROOK DRIVE

GR
AYAA

ST
CH

APL
CL

M
M

OR
LE

Y
ST

RE
ET

UFFFFOOFF

BROAD-

WW
ALL
ALL

KI
NG

 E
DW

AR
D

SHOR
T

ST
HATAA FIELDS

HOHOHOLYOAK
ROADROADROADROAD

LO

GEORGEGEORGE
ATHERSATHERS

ROADROAD

BARGE HOUSEBARGE HOUSEBARGE HOUSEBARGE HOUSEBARGE HOUSE

UT

LA

KENN ING

A3

BL
AC

KF
RI

AR
S

BL
AC

KF
RI

AR
S

BR
ID

GE

SO
UT

HW
BR

ID
GEMILLENNIUM

W

T

D

H
ST

REE
EEETTTE

DECIMADECIMADECIMADECIMADECIMA

CREASYCREASYCREASYCREASY

PL

K

CR
OS

BY
RW

W

S

SOUTHALL

ST T

LONG
LANE

LO
ND

ON
LO

ND
ON

H

ElephantElephant
& Castle& Castle

STREETSTREETSTREETSTREET

HOUSEHOUSEHOUSE

RRO

AR
AG

ON
 

AR
AG

ON
 

AR
AG

ON
 

AR
AG

ON
 

AR
AG

ON
 

M
EW

S
M

EW
S

NEW KENT ROAD

NNE
W

IN
GTO

N
BU

TT
S

CASTLE

M
EW

S

TISSINGTONTISSINGTON
COU

A
10

1

CROFT
STREET

STOC

RRATAA T

ROVE

EU
GENIA ROAD

HORR

AD

AD

OLDFIELD

SILWL OOD STREETT

YYEOM
AN

S

PPLOUGH W
AYAA

AL

ZAMPAAAP RO

SURREY
CANAL RDCANAL RD

WWAGNER
AGNER
AGNERSTSTST

LIGHTER

WAW YAA

LEEE
YYY

D

BESTW OODOOD
ST

ROOO

RO
TH

ER
HI

TH
E

RO
TH

ER
HI

TH
E

RY GDN RY GDN 

A

NN

E

ROAD

O
EENT ROOO

DEE

T

ROAD

O

C

RY GDN RY GDN RY GDN RY GDN 

SQUARESQUARE

SOUTHSOUTHSOUTH
PARPARPARPARPARPAR

WESTWESTWEST
LANELANELANELANELANE

LOCK-
WOOD

SQUARE

MARDEN

A2206
A2206
A2206

A22
08

ARDD

ALMONNDD
RROOAAADDD

NDDSSEEY WALL EAST

D

SOUTHW
ARK

PAPP
RK

ROA
D

W
EST

LA

WESTWESTNWESTWEST E
NNTT

RO
TH

ERHITHE NEW ROAD

AAMMA

NNTT

T019

Tenants and residents halls

T001

T003

T004

T005

T007

T008�

T009T010

T011

T012

T013

T014

T016

T018
T021

T022

T023

T024

T025

T026

T027

T028

T029

T030

T031

T032

T033
T034

T035

T036

T037

T038

T039

T040

T041

T042

T043

T044

T045

T047

T048

T049

T050

T051

T052

T053

T054

T055

T056

T057

T066

T067

T068

T069

T071

T072

T073

T074

T075
T076

T077

T078

T079
T080

T081

T082

T084

T085

T086

T087

T088

T089

T090

T091

T092

T093

T094

T095

T097

T098

T100

T102

T103

T104

T105

T106

T107

T108

T109

T110

T111

T112

T058

T059

T062

T063

T064

T065

Agenda Item 5
7



��
�
�

��
��
�	

�
��

	
��

�

�
��

	
�


��
�


�

��

��
��

�

��
��
��



�
�

��
�

��
�	
�

��

��
�

�
��
��

�	

�

��
��

�
��

�

�
��
��

�

��
��
��
��
�


�
���

�
��

��
��

�

�
���

��
��

��
��

���
��

��
��
�
��
��

 �
�

�

�
��!

��
��

"�
���


�
##

$%

��
�

�

�
&
'
(
&
��
��

�
��

��
��

��
��
)�
�


�
�*
�$

)+
,)

-
��
���
.�
��
��
�

�

��
�

��
��


'
�/
�

'

�&
��
��

�
��

��
��
�/
��
��

��
��
��

��
��
��

�

���
��

�
��

��
��
��

��
��
��
��

)�
0%

-
��
���
.�
��
��
��1
���

��
�


��
��
��
�

2�
�
�
.��
��

��
3�$

��
��

��
��
�


�
�

�

��
�


(
�4

5&
/
-
�
6
��
��

�
��


�
27
.�
 �

��
��
��

�
��

.�

�

�
��
�2

.�
�.�

�
+�

�
-
��
���
.�
��
��
��1
��

��
� 

��
��

�
��
��

2�
��

2.
�

�

��
�

'
5�
4�

&
��
��

��
��

'
.2
7�

��
��
��
��
��
�


�
+#

%
-
��
���
.�
��
��
�

�
��

�
8


5�

�

��
��

�
��

	
��

.�
��
��

�8
�.�

�

��

�

�%
,

-
��
���
.�
��
��
�

�
��

�
��
6
5&
/
�(

&
��
��

�
��

��
�
.�
 �
��

��
9

�

�:
0

-
��
���
.�
��
��
�

�
��

�

(

	
��
�

(
�
'
��
��

�
��


�
��

��

��

��
��
��
��
��

�

%�
,

-
��
���
.�
��
��
�

�
��

�
��

��
�'
	
�!

5�
-
��
��

�
��

��
��
�'
��
�
.2
��
��
��
��
��

�

%�
#

-
��
���
.�
��
��
�

�
��

�
45
&
/
�!

(
(
'
��
��

�
��

4.
� 

��
��

��
��
��
��
��

�

��4
��


�
�

%$
�

-
��
���
.�
��
��
�

�
��

�
&
�!

�;
��

��
��
��

�
��

8�
��
��
<�

��
��
��

�

:�
+

-
��
���
.�
��
��
�

�
��

�
'
�&

6
�

4

�-
5�
��
��

��
�

��
��
��

��
�/
��
� 

��
�


�
:�

)
-
��
���
.�
��
��
�

�
��

�
&
(

�

-
�;
��

4-
�
6
��
��

�
&
��
��
�;
�2
7�

��
��

�

:)
+

-
��
���
.�
��
��
�

�
��

�
�(

6
��


�
��

��
��

!

�

��
��

��
��

��
��

��
���


�
,�

0
��
��
��

��
��
���
-
9
��

��
�

��
��
�
=5
(
	

�

��
��

�
��

�;
�
6
��

�

,�
%

-
��
���
.�
��
��
�

��
�

!
�&

'
-
�
6
��
��

�
��

!

�

��
��

��
��

��
��

��
���


�
��

+
��
��
��

��
��
���
-
9
��

��
�

�

56

6
5&
/
�(

&
��
��

�
��

��
.�

��
��
�


�%
$

-
��
���
.�
��
��
�

�
��

�
�(

&
�(


�
��
��

�
��

��
��
��
���


�
�:

0
-
��
���
.�
��
��
�

�
'
�3
��

2�
(
�5
=�


�
/
(
�'

�6
5�
-
��

(
�."
��
�/
��
��
�
.��

��

�

��
#

-
��
���
��

>�

�

�
��

�
��
��

�(
6
��
��

�
��

��
��
��
�
�6

�"
��
8�

��
��
��
��

�

�
�$

:
-
��
���
.�
��
��
�

�
��

�
�	

��
5&
��
��

�
��

��
��
.�
��

�

�$
�

-
��
���
.�
��
��
�

�
��

�
��

!
�(

&
��
��

�
��

��
�
��
��
�


�
�$

$
-
��
���
.�
��
��
�

��
�

�

(
!
&
5&
/
��
��

�
��

��
��

�.
� 

��

�

�$
#

��
�

&
�!

5&
/
�(

&
��
��

�
��

&
��

.�
 �
��

��
��
��
��
�


�
�$

0
-
��
���
.�
��
��
�

�
��

�

�

��
-
5�
��
��

��
��




��
-
.��
��

�

�#
%

-
��
���
.�
��
��
�

�

��
�

��
��
��
/
�

'

�&
��
��

��
��

���
�/
��
��

��
��

�

�)
�

-
��
���
.�
��
��
��1
���

��
�


��
��
��
�

2�
�
�
.��
��

��
3��

/
�(

��
��

��
��
��
�

/
��
��

��
��

�

�

8



��
�

45
&
/
��

4�
��
��

�
��

4.
� 

��
7�

��

�

�0
�

-
��
���
.�
��
��
�

�
��

�
�


�
!
8(


'
��
��

�
��

��
��

3�
��
��

�

�0
�

-
��
���
.�
��
��
�

�
��

�
��

��
	
?�
/
�

'

�&
��
��

�
�2
��

�*
�/
��
��

��
��

�

�0
$

-
��
���
.�
��
��
�

�
��

�
�(

��
�
��
��
��

�
��

��
��
��
���

��
��
��
�


�
$+

+
-
��
���
.�
��
��
�

�
��

�
��
'
�	


�
��
��

�
��

��
��

��

�
�


�
$+

%
-
��
���
.�
��
��
�

�
��

�
/
�(

	
��

��
�


�/

(

=�
��

/
��
�2

��
��
��/

��
"�

��

�

$�
$

��
�

'
��

&
�8
(

'

��
��

�
��

'
@�

�

�3
��
��
�


�
$:

0
��

�
&
��

45
&
/
�


��
��

�
��

&
�2
7.
� 

��
��
��
��
��
�


�
$,

,
��

�
;	

��
�&

��
��

��
��

;�
���

��
��

�

$�
+

-
��
���
.�
��
��
�

�

��
�

�(
&
/
85
��
'
��
��

�
��

��
� 

3.�
��

$�
,

-
��
���
.�
��
��
��1
���

��
�


��
��
��
�

2�
�
�
.��
��

�3�
��

��
��
2�

��
���
��

�
��

� 
3.�

��
�

'
�3
��

2�
'
(
'
'
5&
/
�(

&
�/

(

=�
��

'
��

�.
� 

��
��
�


�
$�

0
��

�
'
�=

(
&
�6

�
&
�5
(
&
�

8�
-
�

$$
+

��
�

;�
�5
�


��
��

�
��

;�
�.�

���
��
��
��
�


�
$$

#
-
��
���
.�
��
��
�

�
��

�
�

&

(
�'

��
��

�
��

�
��
��
��
��
��
��
��

�

$#
�

��
�

/
��
��

��
��

�
��

/
��
��

�&
��
��
��
��

��
��

��
��

�

$#
$

-
��
���
.�
��
��
�

��
�

6
�
&
(

�
��

��
��

6
��

��
��
��
��
��
�


�
$)

)
-
��
���
.�
��
��
�

��
�

��
��

-
��
��
��

��
��

��
�2
��

���
��
��
��
��

�

$)
)

-
��
���
.�
��
��
��1
���

��
�


��
��
��
�

2�
�
�
.��
��

�3�
��

��
��
2�

��
���
��

�
��

� 
3.�

��
�

��
�

-
�
!
4�

�(
&
��
��

��
��

-
��

7�
��
��

��

�

$)
0

-
��
���
.�
��
��
�

�
��

�
�(

&
�
6
��
&
�!

��
	
5�
'

��
��

�

�
��

��
��
��

2�
��
��

�

$0
%

-
��
���
.�
��
��
�

�
��

�
�(

	
�-

�
6
;�

(
&
�!

�
��
��

��
��
��

�
>�
��

�!
�

��

�

$0
:

��
�

�
��

�

��

��
��

�
��

�
��
��
��
��

�

$0
,

-
��
���
.�
��
��
�

�
'
�3
��

2�

�

&
&
5�
��
��

�
��


�
��

.�
��
��
��
��
�


�
$0

)
��

�
��

58
�(

&
��
��

�
��

��
.3�
��

��

�

#+
%

-
��
���
.�
��
��
�

�
�5
�=

�

�(

�4
��
��

�
��

#+
%

��
�

�(
&
/

�

=�
��
��

�
��

��
� 

��
"�

�9
��
��
��
�
��

�

#+
:

-
��
���
.�
��
��
�

�

'
�3
��

2�
�5
&
'
��
��
��

��
��

�.
��

��

�
�


�
#�

�
-
��
���
.�
��
��
��1
���

��
�


��
��
��
�

2�
�
�
.��
��

��
3��

/
�(

��
��

��
��
��
�

/
��
��

��
��

�

�

'
(
!
&
�(

!
&
��
��

�
��

#%
+

��
�

�	
&

�

��
��

��
��

��
��
��

��
�/
��
� 

��
�


�
#%

%
-
��
���
.�
��
��
�

�
��

�
&
��
�(

&
��
A
	
�

�

�/
�

'

&
��
��
��
�<

��
��
�/
��
��

��
��

�

#%
#

-
��
���
.�
��
��
�

�
��

�
45
;�
5&
/
��
��

�
��

4.
>�
.�
 �
�


�
#:

+

9



��
�

��

�

��
��
��

�
��

��
2�

��
��
��

��
��
��

�

#:
�

-
��
���
.�
��
��
�

�
'
�3
��

2�
/
�
�!

(
(
'
��
��

�
��

/
�

�
��

��
�


�
#,

�
��

�
��

&
�
'
�
��
��

�
��

��
��

��
��
��
��
��
�


�
#,

$
-
��
���
.�
��
��
�

�
'
�3
��

2�
�5
�!

(
(
'
��
��

�
��

�.
��

��
��
�


�
#�

+
��

�
;(


�
��

&
'
��
��

�
��

&
��
��
��
�


�
#�

�
-
��
���
.�
��
��
�

�
��

�
4�

��
(
&
��
��

��
��

4�
��
��

��
�


�
#�

%
-
��
���
.�
��
��
�

�
��

�
�
��

��
��
��

��
��

�
��

(
��

�

#�
:

-
��
���
.�
��
��
�

�
��

�
��
5;
;�


�
�;
��

��
��
��

;�
�7
�.
��

��

�

#�
:

-
��
���
.�
��
��
�

�

��
�

;�
�5
��

&
��
��

�
��

;�
�.2
��

�;
��
��
�


�
��3
��
�
��
�

�;
�3
3.�

�
�


�
�

#�
,

-
��
���
.�
��
��
�

�

��
�

'

�

;�

�
��

��
��

'
��
>�

���
��
��
��
�


�
#$

,
-
��
���
.�
��
��
�

�
��

�
��
5B
�
��

�-
��
��

�
��

��
.C
��

��
��
��

�

#$
�

-
��
���
.�
��
��
�

�

��
�

�(

'

�-
5;
��
�
&
��
��

��
��

��
��
.>
��
��

��
��

��
6
��
3�
��
��
��

��
�

�

�

#$
$

-
��
���
.�
��
��
�

�

��
�

;(
6
�


(
��
��

��
��

��
.�

��
��
�


##
%

-
��
���
.�
��
��
�

�
��

�
��

�5
��

	

�

��
��

�
��

��
�.�
��

�

��

�

##
:

-
��
���
.�
��
��
�

�
��

�
��

'
�&

-
�
6
�-
5�
��
��

��
�

��

��
��

�-
.��
��

�

##
:

-
��
���
.�
��
��
�

�
��

�
�
�(


&
��
��

�
��

�
2�

��
��

�

#)
�

'
��

��
.�
��

�
��

�
-
�
'
'
(
&
-
�
��
��
��

�
��

-
��

��
��

��
���
6
(

#)
)

��
�

�
��

��
85
��
'
��
��

�
��

�
��

�

3.�

��
��

�

#0
$

-
��
���
.�
��
��
�

��
�

;�
��
��

��
��

�
��

;�
��
�


��
��
��
��
�


�
)+

%
-
��
���
.�
��
��
�

�
��

�
&
��
�(

&
��
��

�
��

&
��
��
��
�


�
)+

:
-
��
���
.�
��
��
�

�

'
�3
��

2�
;�

'
!
(

�

-
��
��

�
��

;�
��

��
��
��
��

�
��

.�

��
��
�2

.�
�.�

�
)+

$

��
�

�
�=

��
��
��

�
��

�
�"
�


��

�

)�
+

-
��
���
.�
��
��
�

�
��

�
��

��
��
6
��

'
��

��
��
�
��

��
�


�
)�

:
-
��
���
.�
��
��
�

�
��
��

��
��

�

(

'
&
��

��
��

�
��


�
��

�

�

��

��
�


�
)�

,
-
��
���
.�
��
��
�

�
��

�
!
5�
�(

!
�


(
(
4�
��

��
��

;�
��

�2
7�
�


�
)�

#
-
��
���
.�
��
��
�

�
��

�
��


(
�5
&
��
/
�

'

�&
�

��
��
�.�

��
/
��
��

��
��

�

)%
�

��
�

��
�=

��
-
�
��
��
��

�
��

��
��
��

��
�/
��
� 

��
�


�
)%

$
-
��
���
.�
��
��
�

�
��

�
�


(
?�

�'
�

(
�
'
��
��

�
�

��
�*

��
��

�

��
��

�

)%
)

-
��
���
.�
��
��
�

�
��

�
�-

�
6
;5
(
&
�-
5�
��
��

��
��

��
>.
��

�-
.��
��

�

):
+

-
�
=5
��
��


�
��

��
��

�
�

):
�

��
�

��

�

(
!
��
��

�
��

��
� 

��
"�

�9
��
��
��
�
��

�

):
%

-
��
���
.�
��
��
�

�
��

�
/
(
��

-
�&

��
��

�
��

/
��
2�

��
��

�

):
:

��
�

/

(

�=
�&

(

�
;�


4
/
��
�"
��

��
��

�

):
:

-
��
���
.�
��
��
�

�

10



;�

4

��
�


��
��
��

��
��

),
%

��
�

;�
&

(

��
�-
(
	
��

;�
��
��
��
��
��
��
��

�

),
0

-
��
���
.�
��
��
�

�
'
�3
��

2�
8


5�

&

��
��

�
��

8�
��
��
<�

��
��
��

�

)�
#

-
��
���
.�
��
��
�

�
;�
(
	
/
-
��
��

�
��

)�
#

'
�3
��

2�
�


(
(
4�
'

5
=�

��
��

7�
'
�."

��
�


�
)�

)
&
	
&
-
��

'
��
��

�
��

)�
)

��
�

	
&
!
5&
��
��

�
��

	
��

.�
��
��

�8
�.�

�

��

�

)�
0

-
��
���
.�
��
��
�

�
��

�
(
�;


�
��
��

��
��

(
�>
��

�
�


�
)$

�
-
��
���
.�
��
��
�

�
��

�
/
�
��

!
�
��
��

��
��

/
��
��

�

��

�

)$
:

-
��
���
.�
��
��
�

�
'
�3
��

2�
�!

�
&
�

(
�
'
��
��

�
��

��
��

��

�

)$
,

��
�

�5
��
5&
/
�(

&
��
(
	

�

�.
��
.�
��
��

��
-
��

��
�3
.�
��
��

�

)$
�

-
��
���
.�
��
��
�

�
��

�
��

��
�'
	
�!

5�
-
�/

(

=�
��

��
�'
��
�
.2
��
/
��
"�

��
��
��
��
�


�
)$

$
;	


�

(

(
4�
��

��
��

)$
0

��
�

'
(
'
�(

&
��
��

�
��

'
��

��
��
��

��
�
�
. 
��
�


�
)#

:
-
��
���
.�
��
��
�

�
��

�
�
5&
��

��
��

��
��

6
�

3��

�
��
��

�

)#
,

-
��
���
.�
��
��
�

�
��

�
/

(

�=
�&

(

�
��




�
��

/
��
�"
��

��
��

�

)#
,

-
��
���
.�
��
��
�

�
��

�
6
��

45
&
��
��

�
��

'
�2
.�

��
�


�
)#

$
-
��
���
.�
��
��
�

�
��

�
��

��

5
�;

5&
��
��

��
��

��
��
�.�

>.
��
�

)#
$

�(
;�
��

�(
&
�

(
�
'

)#
0

��
�

��
56

��
��

�
��

'
�2
.�

��
�


�
)#

0
-
��
���
.�
��
��
�

�
'
�3
��

2�
��

;;
��

85
��
'
��
��

�
��

��
>>

��
3.�

��
��

�

))
+

45

�

��
��

��
��

))
%

��
�

��
(
=�

��
��
��

�
��

�@
��
��
��

 �
��
��

��
2�

"�
���
�


�
))

:
-
��
���
.�
��
��
�

�
'
�3
��

2�
!
-
5�
��

�/

(

	
&
'
��
��

�
��

��
��

��
�


��
��
��

���

�

))
,

��
�

'
��
�
!
�4

��

�

��
�&

��
��

��
��

'

6

(
))

�
��

&
4�

5'
��
�'

/
�

�
'
�=

))
0

��
�


�
'
6
�
&
�-
(
	
��

��
��
��
��

��
.��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�


�
))

0
��

�
!
��

��

�

(

!
��
��

�
��

!
��

��
���

��
�A
��

��
.�
��

�

))
0

-
��
���
.�
��
��
�

�
��

�
��


�
�


��
�


��
�

��
��
�


�/
��
��

��
��

�

)0
,

6
�
!
��

��
��

��
��

)0
,

6
5�
-
�
��
�8
�

�

'
�
��
-
(

)0
,

'
�3
��

2�
�
�!

��
��
��

��
��

�
��

��
���

�

)0
�

��
�

;�
&
8(

�'
��
��

��
��

6
.��
>�

��
��

�

)0
$

-
��
���
.�
��
��
�

�
��

�
!
5�
�(

&
�

(
�
'

!
.��
��

��

�

��
�

�

)0
$

��
�

�
'
�
6
��
/
�

'

�&
��
��

��
�
��

�
��
/
��
��

��
��

�

)0
#

��
�

=�
	
��

&
��
��

�
��

=�
�


�
��

�

��=
��

��
��

)0
#

11



�(
	
�-

!
�

4

�;
�

4

�

(
�

)0
0

��
�

�
��

�

��
��


&
��

�-
(
	
��

�
��
��
���

��
��

��
�


�
++

��
&
��

��
�


��
��

�
��

++
�-

(

�

	

&

��
A
	
�

�

+%
��

�
�


�&
�-

��
��
/
�

'

�&
�

��
��

2�
��

�
/
��
��

��
��

�

+,
-
��
���
.�
��
��
�

�
��

�
;�

&
&
�
�4

�

(
�
'
��
��

�
��

;�
��

�2
7�
�


�
+0

-
��
���
.�
��
��
�

�
-
�
'
'
(
&
85
��
'
��
��

�
��

�+
��

�
-
�

(

�'
��
��

�
��

�-
�
��

�
��

-
��
���
.�
��
��
�

�
45
&
/
��

(
&
��
��

�
��

��
��

�
�


�
6
�(

��
�/

(

=�
��

��
�

�
��

��
��
��

2�
��
��

�

��
-
��
���
.�
��
��
�

�
��

�
-
�
��
��

��
	
5�
'
5&
/
�

-
�

��
��
�


�
��

��
�

�

�
��


'
��
��

��
��

��
�

��
��
��
��
��
��
�


�
�#

-
��
���
.�
��
��
�

�
A
	
��

&
��

(

�
'
��
��

�
��

�0
��

�
��

�D(
-
&
��
��

��
��

8�
-
�

�0
�=

��
5&
��
�(

!
��
��

��
��

%�
��

�
&
(

�

-
�;
��

4-
�
6
��
5�
�1
�;
-
�
��

�,
�

&
��
��
�;
�2
7�

��
��

�

%�
-
��
���
.�
��
��
�

�
=5
��


�
/
��
/

(

=�
%�

�

�
'
��
��
-
(
	
��

%%

�

�
/
�(

	
��

��
�


�/

(

=�
�1�
;-

�
��

�$
�

/
��
�2

��
��
��/

��
"�

��

�

%:
��

�
6
5�
�;
(
&
'
��
��

�
��

6
.��
>�

��
��

�

%:
-
��
���
.�
��
��
�

�
&
�
��
(

�

(

�
'

%:
��

6
'
�&

��
(
	
�-

��
5�
��
1�;

-
�
��

�#
�

%,
��

�
D	

&
5;
�


�-
(
	
��

D�
�.
>�

��-
��

��
��
6
(

%,
�6

(
��
33
.2
�

��
�

��
&
��
��

��
��

��
��
��
��

��
.��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�


�
%,

'
�3
��

2�
6
�

�

-
�
��
��

��
��

�
��

6
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��

�

%�

��
�

�(
�4

��

�
��

��
��

��
��
�


��
�2

7

��
��
��

�-
��

.��
��

��

�

%$

	
&
'
�


-
5�
��

(

�
'

%$
��


�
�(

&
�/

(

=�
%#

��
�

�(
6
	
��
-
(
	
��

��
�
��
�-
��

��
��

�

%#
5&
=5
��
��
��

��
��

%#
;


5(

�

��
(
	

�

%#

�

�
�-

�
�-

�
6
��
�


��
�

��
�


�
���

�.2
7�
�

��
��
�
��

��
%)

&
�!

�D�
6
��

��
�


��
��
�

%0
'
�3
��

2�
��

�

��
��

��
��

��
��

��
��
�


��
��
��

���

�

%0
��

�
�
��

5(
&
��
��

�
��

6
�

3��

�
��
��

�

:+
-
��
���
.�
��
��
�

�

12



;�
�4

-
�
6
�-
5�
��
��


�
�

:+
��

	
&
��
��

��
��

:�
!
��

��
?�
-
(
	
��

:�
��

6
'
�&

��
5�
��
1�;

-
�
��

��
�

:%
��

�
5

!
��
��
��

��
��

6
�

3��

�
��
��

�

:%
-
��
���
.�
��
��
�

�
��

6
'
�&

��
5�
��
1�;

-
�
��

�$
�

::
/
�
5�
�4

��
��
-
(
	
��

::
��

�
�(




56

(

�

�

(
�
'

��
��
�


�/
��
��

��
��

�

::
��

�
�(

	
�-

!
�

4

�;
�

4

��
��

��
��
��

��
7�
;�

�7
��
��
��
��
�


�
::

-
��
���
.�
��
��
�

�
�


(
(
4�

�(
&
��
�(

	

�

:,
��

�
�
��
�(

&
��
��

�
��

6
�

3��

�
��
��

�

:�
-
��
���
.�
��
��
�

�
'
�3
��

2�
�-

�


�

�/
�

'

�&
��
��

�
��

��
�

�/
��
��

��
��

�

:�
45

4

!
(
(
'
�

(
�
'

:�
�	

6
&
�


�

(
�
'
��
5�
��
1�;

-
�
��

�#
�

:�
��

�
�(

(
;�


�
��

(
��

��
�>

��
��
��
��
��
6
(

:$
8


�
&
4�
�
&
'
��
�(

��
��
�

:$
/

(

=�
�=
�
��

:$
��
��

(
��

�/

(

=�
��
��

�
:#

��
�

��
�(
��

=�
��
��

��
��

8�
-
�

:)
��

��
�'
	
�!

5�
-
�

(
�
'

:0

	

�-
!
(

�

-
1�
(
�8

5�
�'

:0
�


��
��

��
;�

��
��

�

(
�

,+
�
6
�


��
-
(
	
��

,�
�(


(
	
/
-
�

(
�
'
��
��

�
�

,�
��




��

(

�
'

,%
��

�
��
6
5&
/
�(

&
��
��

�
��

�1�
&
�!

��
	
5�
'

��
�
.�
 �
��

��
9

�

,%
-
��
���
.�
��
��
�

�
6
(
&
�


5�
88
��
��

�
��

,%
��

��
�&

'
�&

�

(
�
'

,:
��
&
�(

&
�

(
�
'

,:
��

�
��

��
��

�-
(
	
��

��

�
��
�-
��

��
��

�

,:
-
��
���
.�
��
��
�

!
(
(
'
��

&
'
�

(
�
'
��
��

�
,,

8

5�

&

�

(
�
'

,�
��

�
-
(
!
��

&
'
��
��

��
��

6
�

3��

�
��
��

�

,�
-
��
���
.�
��
��
�

�
�(


'
�-

5;
��
�
&
�

,�
��

�
�6

��
�(

&
��
(
	

�

6
��

��
�
�

��

��

�

,�
��

�6
�
&
�-
(
	
��

,$

13



��
�

�-
�



�
�/
�

'

�&
��
�


�
6
.��
>�

��
��

�

,$
-
��
���
.�
��
��
�

�
-
�

8

5�
�'

�/
�

'

�&
�

,$
��

�
A
	
�&

�5
&
�-
(
	
��

!
��

��
���

��
�A
��

��
.�
��

�

,$
-
��
���
.�
��
��
�

�
��

6
��


!
��
��
/

(

=�
��

,#
�-

�
6
;5
(
&
�;
�

4

��
��

�
,#

�	
6
&
�


�

'
��
5�
��
1�;

-
�
��

�)
�

,#
;�

&
&
��

-
(

&

��

(

�
'

,)

�

�'
-
�
6
��
�


��
�

,)
/
(
6
6
�

(
�
'

,0
��

�
6
�

'

�4
��
��

��
��

6
��
�


7�
�-
��

��
��

�

,0
-
��
���
.�
��
��
�

�

��
�

6
��
8(


'
��
(
	

�

��
��
��
.>
��
��

��
��

��
6
��
3�
��
��
��

��
�

�

�

,0
-
��
���
.�
��
��
�

�

�

	
&
�!

5�
4�
;�


4
��

45
6
��


�
��

��
=�

&
	
�

��
6
�
/
'
�
��
&
��
��

(
��

��
;�

�4
-
�
6
�

��

��
�


(
8�

(
&
�

(
�
'

�%
��

�
'
�

!

5&
��
�


��
�

��
�


�
���

�.2
7�
�

��
��
�
��

��
�%

�5
&
'
�&

�/

(

=�
�'
�=

��
(
;6

�&
�

�%
-
(
��
�'

�
��
�

(
�
'

�:
�-

�

�

��
�6

�
�4

�&
B5
�

�,
��

�
��

58
�(

&
��

�

��
�&

�
��
.�

��
��
�


�,
-
��
���
.�
��
��
�

�
�(

��
�/

��

(

�
'
��
��

�
�

�,
��

�
��
6
5&
/
�(

&
�&
�!

�'
�=

��
(
;6

�&
�

��
�
.�
 �
��

��
9

�

�,
-
��
���
.�
��
��
�

�
-
5�
��


�
��

�,
��
&
�(

&
��
��

�
��

�,
/
�
	
�


��
�

(
�
'

��
5=
�'

�
��
�

(
�
'

��
6
�

6

(
&
��

(

�
'

��

	

��
��
��
�(

	

�

��
��

�6
�

�

��

(

�
'

��
��


�
(
&
��
�(

��
�$

'
(
!
��

��
��

��
��

�$
'
�3
��

2�
�(

	
&
�5
��

	

�

�-
(
	
��

��
��

�.�
��

�

�-
��

��
��

�

�#
��

�
�


��
��

��
��

�
��

�-
�
��

�
�#

-
��
���
.�
��
��
�

�
/

�

��
��

(

�
'

�#

14



45
&
/
��
/

(

=�
�#

�5
6
��

�!
�
�4

�#
/
�


=�
��

��
�


��
�

�)

��
�

-
�
6
5�
�(

&
��
A
	
�

�

��
��
�


��
�2

7

��
��
��

�-
��

.��
��

��

�

�)


(
��

6
�

�

�/
'
&
��
�5
��

�1�
;-

�
��

�)
�

�)
��

�
�(

(
;�


�
�

(
�
'
��
��

�
�

�
��

(
��

�

�0
-
��
���
.�
��
��
�

�
��

�
/
5�
��

6
��

'
/
.��

��
��

��
�


�
�0

-
��
���
.�
��
��
�

�
'
�3
��

2�
-
�


&
��
-
5�
��
��

��
��

-
��
��

�-
.��
��

�

�0
��

�
4�

&
&
5&
/
�(

&
�;
�

4

�-
(

4�
��

.�
 �
��

�;
��
7�
-
��

��
��

�

�0
-
��
���
.�
��
��
�

�

�

=�

'

��

(

�
'

�0
�(

	
�-

�
6
;�

(
&
�!

�
�

�0
�-

�
'
!
5�
4�

(

�
'

$+
-
(
&
5�
(
&
�/
�

'

�&
�

$+
(
/
��

&
'
�


�

(
�
'

$+
��

�
�
6
��


/
�
��

��
�


��
�

�
��
��
��
��

�

$�
-
��
���
.�
��
��
�

�

��
�

�

(
��

��

(

!
��
��
�


��
�2

7

��
��
��

�-
��

.��
��

��

�

$�

��
'

5
'
/
��
�(

	

�

$�
��

�
/

(

=�
��
�
&
�

%#
�/
��
"�

��
��

�
$�

&
�!

��
&
'
��
��

��
��

$�
��

�
��

�6
�

�

��
��

��
��

6
�

3��

�
��
��

�

$�
-
��
���
.�
��
��
�

�
��

�
�!

�
&
�6

��
'

�-
�
��

�
$�

-
��
���
.�
��
��
�

�
45
&
/
��
-
�

�

��
��
(
	

�

$%
�(

�(
6
(
&
��
;�

��
�
/
�

$%
'
�3
��

2�
�(

!
&
��

&
'
�-
(
	
��

��
�D�

�
��
��

�

$%

��
�

�
��

�	

�

�

(
�
'

�
��
��

�

�

��

��

�

�.
��

��
��
��
�2

.�
�.�

�
$:

�(
��
/

(

=�
E

�
'
&
(

�
�

$:
��

�
'
�
&
5�
��
�

(
�
'

��
2�

��
��
��

��
��
��

�

$:
-
��
���
.�
��
��
�

�
'
	
&
��

�
&
��

(

�
'

$:
��
6
!
(
(
'
�

(
�
'

$:
��

�
�(




56

(

�

��
A
	
�

�

��
��
�


�/
��
��

��
��

�

$:
;-

5�
5;
�!

�
�4

$:
�	

�-
��

�-
5�
��

(

�
'

$,
/
��
'
�

�

�

(
�
'

$,

15



6
(
&
�;

��
5�

�

(

�
'

$,
;�

��

�
�	

��
�


�-
(
	
��

$,
��

�
	

�

!
5&
��
�


��
�

/
��
�"
��

��
��

�

$,
-
��
���
.�
��
��
�

�
�
=(

&
'
�
��

$�
��

�
�


5�
��

(

�
'

$�
�(

&
�(


�
�

(
�
'

$�
8�

&
!
5�
4�

(

�
'

$�
-
��

�(
&
�-
(
	
��

$�
6
(
&
��

�
/
��
�!

�
�

$�
��

�
!
��

��
��

&
�

6
.��
>�

��
��

�

$�
-
��
���
.�
��
��
�

�
��

�
�


�
/
�
&
B�

��
�


��
�

�
��
��
��
��

�

$$
-
��
���
.�
��
��
�

�
�


�
��


'
��

(

�
'

$$
-
5&
'
6
�
&
��

(

�
'

$$
&
	
��


(
8�

�

(
�
'

$$
'
�3
��

2�

(

�-
��

��

�
��

��
��


�
2�

��
��
���

��
��
��
�


�
$$

�
��

�	
6
�

(
�
'

$#
��

6
'
�&

�&
(

�

-
��
5�
��
1�;

-
�
��

�#
�

$#
'
�




��
��

(

�
'

$#
8


5�

�

�

(
�
'

$#
/

�

&
/
��
-
(
	
��

$#
-
5�
��

��
4�
��

(
��

$#
��

�
��
!
��

�-
(
	
��

8�
-
�

$#
�(

&
/
��
��
��


�
��

$#
��

�
6
(




5�
��
-
(
	
��

6
.��
>�

��
��

�

$#
-
��
���
.�
��
��
�

�
6
	
&
'
�
&
5�
�

(
�
'

$#
�-

�

�

��
'
��
�


��
�

$#
�


�
8�

�/
�

�
��


�
��

$#
��

�
&
(

�

-
�;
��

4-
�
6
��
5�
��
1;
-
�
��

�:
�

&
��
��
�;
�2
7�

��
��

�

$)
-
��
���
.�
��
��
�

�
��

�
�
6
5/
(
�-
(
	
��

'
��

��
��
��

��
�
�
. 
��
�


�
$0

-
��
���
.�
��
��
�

�
��

5�
4�
-
(
	
��

$0
/
(

'

(
&
�

(
�
'

$0
/

(

=�
�;
�

4

$0
-
�
��
5!

��
��
�(

	

�

$0
��

�
-
�
��
��

��
�


��
�

-
�

��
��
�


�
$0

45
&
��

5'
�

(
�
'

$0
��

�
�5
&
'
�&

�/

(

=�
��

2�
��

��
��

��
��
��

�

$0
-
��
���
.�
��
��
�

�

16



6
��

�5
&
/
�-
(
	
��

��
�
&
�

$0
��

�
&
(

�

-
�;
��

4-
�
6
��
5�
��
1�;

-
�
��

��
�

&
��
��
�;
�2
7�

��
��

�

$0
-
��
���
.�
��
��
�

�

�

	
��

(

�
'

$0
��

6
��


!
��
��
/

(

=�
#+

&
�!

��
&
'
��
��

��
��

�55
#+

�-
�&

��
��

(

�
'

#+
�
��
!
5&
��
��

�
��

#�
'
�
&
��

��
�


��
�

#�
'
�
��

��
�


��
�

#�
/

(

=�
�-
5�
��

(

�
'

#�
-
(
&
(

�
(
�
4�

5
��

#�
��

&
'
�


(
8�

�

(
�
'

#�
6
5&
&
(
!
��
�


��
��
��

��
#�

��
�


�
&
8(


�
-
��
�


��
�

6
�

3��

�
��
��

�

#�
-
��
���
.�
��
��
�

�
�
&
�'

��
��

(

�
'

#%
�	


�
-
��
��

(

�
'

#%
��

�
8�

&
&
�


��
�(

��
8�

��
��
<�

��
��
��

�

#%
-
��
���
.�
��
��
�

�
/
��
&
/
�




��

(

�
'

#%

(

�4
5&
/
-
�
6
��
�


��
�

#%
��

�
	
=�

��

(

�
'

#:
��

�
�


�
&
�(

	

&

��
-
(
	
��

6
.��
>�

��
��

�

#:
-
��
���
.�
��
��
�

�
8(


�
�

(
�
'

#:
��

�8
(
	

'

�

(
�
'

#:
�

4

�(
!
�-
(
	
��

#,
��
6
5&
/
�(

&
�

(
�
'

#,
'
�3
��

2�
6
�
&
�-

��
��


�
-
(
	
��

6
��

2�
��
��
��-

��
��
��

�

#,
��

�
6
�
�(

&
��
�


��
�

��
�


�
���

�.2
7�
�

��
��
�
��

��
#,

(
�
4�
-
5�
��
�(

	

�

#,
'
�3
��

2�
��

&
&
�


�-
(
	
��

��
��

��
�-
��

��
��
6
(

#,
��

�
�	


�
(
&
�-
(
	
��

6
.��
>�

��
��

�

#�
-
��
���
.�
��
��
�

�
��

�
��

�-
�
��
-
(
	
��

6
.��
>�

��
��

�

#�
-
��
���
.�
��
��
�

�
��

�
�(

	

�

-
(
;�

�-
(
	
��

6
�

3��

�
��
��

�

#�
-
��
���
.�
��
��
�

�
��

�
��

��
�'
	
�!

5�
-
�/
=�

��
��
�'
��
�
.2
��
/
��
"�

��
��
��
��
�


�
#�

/
5�
�5
��

��
(
	

�

#�
�5
&
'
�&

�/

(

=�
��
��

�
�

#�
&
�
��
(

�
-
(
	
��

#�

17



��
�
&
�	


�
�

(
�
'

#�
�(

!
�


��

5
'
/
��
�	

5�
'
5&
/
�

#�
	
;�
�
&
'
�

(
�
'

#�
�
�-

�&
��

��

(

�
'

#$
�-

(
	
6
�


��

(

�
'

#$
�(

?�
(
&
�!

�
�

#$
�(

&
/
��
�
&
�

#$
�	

/
�

'

�

(
�
'

#$
��

��
��

�

(
�
'

#$
��

	
'
-
(
�6

��
��


�
��

#$
��

�4
!
5�
-
�

(
�
'

##
/
�
�!

(
(
'
��
�


��
�

##
-
�&

��
(
!
��

(

�
'

##
5=
�
&
-
(
��

(

�
'

##
�(

�(
	

/

�

(
�
'

#)
-
5�
��
�(


(
�

(
�
'

#)
6
�
?'

�&
��
(
	

�

#)

��
�

A
	
��

&
��

(

�
'

�
��
��

�

�

��

��

�

�.
��

��
��
��
�2

.�
�.�

�
#)

	
�=

�

��


(
8�

�

(
�
'

#)
�


(
!
&
5&
/
��
�


��
�

#0
��

�(

�
��


�
��

#0
��

�
��
�5
(
��

��

(

!
-
�

��
��
�


�
#0

'
�3
��

2�
6
�
�(

&
�-
(
	
��

��
�D�

�
��
��

�

#0
6
��
�(

	

&

��
/

(

=�
#0

��
�

&
�;

�	
&
��
��


�
��

��
��

6
�

3��

�
��
��

�

#0
-
��
���
.�
��
��
�

�
��

��
(
(
&
�-
(
	
��

#0
�=

��
5&
�
�

(
�
'

)+
4�

&
&
5&
/
�(

&
�;
�

4

�

(

)+
��

�
��

4�
�-
(
	
��

�@
��
��
��

 �
��
��

��
2�

"�
���
�


�
)+

-
��
���
.�
��
��
�

�
��

�
��
8


(
��
-
(
	
��

�@
��
��
��

 �
��
��

��
2�

"�
���
�


�
)+

-
��
���
.�
��
��
�

�
��

�
&
(

�

-
�;
��

4-
�
6
��
5�
��
;-

�
��

�:
�

&
��
��
�;
�2
7�

��
��

�

)+
-
��
���
.�
��
��
�

�
�	




��

�

(
�
'

)+
'
�
=�

��
��


�
��

)�
8�

5

��
�


��
��
��

��
��

)�
/
��
&
/
�
��
�

(
�
'

)�

18



(
&
'
5&
��

(

�
'

)�
�5
6
6
��

(

�
'

)�
�


�
8�

�/
�

�
�
=�

&
	
�

)�
�
=(

&
'
�
��
�

5�
�

)%
�-

�


�

�/
�

'

�&
�-
(
	
�

)%
6
�
&
(

�
;�
�
��

)%
�
�6

�
�/

(

=�
):


�
�

�(
��
��

(

�
'

�
��
��

�

�

��

��

�

�.
��

��
��
��
�2

.�
�.�

�
):

�(
6
6
�


�5
�
��
!
�
�

):
�


�
!
8(


'
�

(
�
'

):
'
��
��

	
&
��
��


�
��

):
��

�
��
��

�'
��
�


��
�

��
�


�
���

�.2
7�
�

��
��
�
��

��
):

/
(
!
��
��

�

(
�
'

):
-
(
�6

'
�&

��
�
=�

&
	
�

):
5�
'
�


�(
&
�

(
�
'

):
4�

��
(
!
�-
(
	
��

):
��

&
=�

&
(

�

(

�
'

):
�5
&
&
��
��

(

�
'

):
!
�
��

(

'

��
�
=�

&
	
�

):
!
(
(
'
!
�

'

��

(

�
'

):
�
'
��

�

(
�
'

),
�


5'
�
��
��
�(

��
),

�

(
�4

��
��
-
(
	
��

),
�


(
6
�

�

(

�
'

),
�


	
&
��
��
��

�
��

),
��

��
5&
/
-
	

�

�
),

�(
�-

�
6
��
�


��
�

),
'
�
!
��

��
�


��
�

),
��
&
'
-
	

�

��
!
�
�

),
6
	
��

-
�
6
;�

(

�
'

),
&
	
��


(
(
4�
��


�
��

),
�


5&
5�
��
��


�
��

),
!
-
(

�

�(
&
�

(
�
'

),
��

�
�
��

�

��

��
�


��
�

�
��
��
��
��

�

)�
-
��
���
.�
��
��
�

�
�


(
?�

�'
�

(
�
'

)�

19



'
�
/
6
�

�

(

�
'

)�
��

�
��

��
��
�


��
�

�
�"
�


��

�

)�
-
��
���
.�
��
��
�

�
8�

	
&
��

��
�


��
�

)�
-
�
&
(
=�


�
;�


4
)�

&
	
�8

5�
�'

�

(
�
'

)�
;


5&
��

��
��
�


��
�

)�
��

�

�

��
�


��
�

)�
�-

�
;�

�

�

(
�
'

)$
�(

��
6
�
&
�

(
�
'

)$
�(

(
4�

�

(
�
'

)$
�


�
!
�-

�!
�/

(

=�
)$

��
��

�'
	
�!

5�
-
�

'

)$
6
(
	
&
��
�
'
(
&
�;
�

4

)$
&
	
&
-
��

'
�/

�

�&
)$

(
�
4�
��

�;
��

��
��
��

�
�

)$
;�

&

(

��
��
�


��
�

)$
;5
�/


5
6
�
/
��
��


�
��

)$

�

�8
�

(
�
'

)$
��

�
�;


5
&
/
�-
5�
��
��

(
��

��
��
��

��
�/
��
� 

��
�


�
)$

-
��
���
.�
��
��
�

�
��




�8

5�
�'

�

(
�
'

)#
�


�!
��

�

(
�
'

)#
��
85
&
'
�
��
�

(
�
'

)#
8�


A
	
-
�

�

(

�
'

)#
-
�
!
4�

��
'
��

(

�
'

)#
-
�&

��
��
��

(
��

)#
4�

&
&
�'

��
!
�
�4

)#
��

	
��

&
&
��

(

�
'

)#

�

5&
�(

!
��
�


��
�

)#

(

'
!
��
��

(

�
'

)#

(

�-
�


-
5�
-
��
��


�
��

)#
�	

6
&
�


�

(
�
'

)#
!
�
/
-
(

&

��
�


��
�

)#
!
�&

�-
�
6
�

(
�
'

)#

��
�

�(

4

�/

(

=�
�
��
��

�

�

��

��

�

�.
��

��
��
��
�2

.�
�.�

�
)#

��
�

'
��

56
�
��
�


��
�

'
�2
.�

��
�


�
))

-
��
���
.�
��
��
�

�

20



��
6
�


�
�'

�
�

(
�
'

))
8�

&
-
�
6
�

(
�
'

))
��

�
-
(
!
�	


�
�

(
�
'

��
2�

��
��
��

��
��
��

�

))
-
��
���
.�
��
��
�

�
D�
&
�!

�
��
��


�
��

))
��
&
'
-
	

�

��
/

(

=�
))

6
�
'

(

&
��
�


��
�

))
6
�

6

(

�

�

(
�
'

))
!
�
&
��

��
��


�
��

))
!
��
�8
(

'

��
�


��
�

))
��

�
!
5�
�(

&
�/

(

=�
6
.��
>�

��
��

�

))
-
��
���
.�
��
��
�

�
�
'
'
5&
/
�(

&
��
A
	
�

�

)0
�
�


��
��
�


��
�

)0
��

�
�(

&
�-
(
	
��

)0
�-

(
	
6
�


��
/

(

=�
)0

'
�&

6
�
&
�

(
�
'

)0
��

�
8(

	
&
��

5&
�-
(
	
��

6
.��
>�

��
��

�

)0
-
��
���
.�
��
��
�

�
-
��

�

�

(
�
'

)0
-
�&

'

�

�-
(
	
��

)0
-
5�
��

(
	

�

�

(
�
'

)0
-
(
��

��
4�

(

!
)0

45
��

(
&
�

(
�
'

)0
��

�
��
��
-
(
	
��

�@
��
��
��

 �
��
��

��
2�

"�
���
�


�
)0

-
��
���
.�
��
��
�

�
�5
=�


;
(
(
��
/

(

=�
)0

6
�



(
!
��
�


��
�

)0
6
(
&
&
(
!
�

(
�
'

)0
(
=�


-
5�
��

(

�
'

)0
�5
�=

��
��


�

(

�
'

)0
�-

�

�
;5
�
�

(
�
'

)0
�5
�'

�
��
�;
��

��
)0

!
��
��
�F
��
(
!
�


�6
5�
��
�5
��

�1�
;-

�
��

�
�'

)0

��
�

�	
�-

�
&
�

(
�
'

��
2�

��
��
��

��
��
��

�

+
-
��
���
.�
��
��
�

�
��


'
5&
�
��
�(

	

&

��
��

+
��

�
'
��
=�


�
(
&
�

(
�
'

�
��
��
��
��

�

+
-
��
���
.�
��
��
�

�
��

-
&
�

'

�

(
�
'

+
/
(
(
'

5
�-

�

(
�
'

+

21



4�
��

(
&
�

(
�
'

+
�5
6
��

8(

'

�

(
�
'

+
6
�

�

'
�&

�

(
�
'

+
;�

�4
-
�
6
�;
�

4

�

(
�
'

+

5
�'

(
&
�-
(
	
��

+
'
�3
��

2�
�&

(
!
�8
5�
�'

�
��

��
��

��
�


��
��
��

���

�

+
��

�D�
6
��

�

(
�
'

+
�	




��

��
A
	
�

�

+
��


=
�


�

(
�
'

+
=�

��

�

�

(
�
'

+
�
�-

�(
	

&

��
/

(

=�
�

��
&
-
5�
��

(

�
'

�
�(


�
�
&
'
�

(
�
'

�
�-

�
6
;5
(
&
�-
5�
�

�
�(

��
��

(

�
'

�
��

�
�	

�6
(

�

�

(
�
'

��
.�

��
��
�


�
-
��
���
.�
��
��
�

�
��
�(

��
�
=�

&
	
�

�
8�




5�
�

(
�
'

�
8


�
&
48

	

�

�

(
�
'

�
/

�

�&
'
�
��
��
�(

��
�

��
�

-
�
6
;�

(
&
�-
(
	
��

��
�


�
���

�.2
7�
�

��
��
�
��

��
�

-
5/
-
�-

(

�

�

(
�
'

�
&
�!

��
-
	

�

-
�

(
�
'

�
;�

��
�
��

�

(
�
'

�
�(

�!
�
��

(

�
'

�
��

�'
�
=5
'
��
6
�
&
�5
(
&
�

�
��

(
;8

(

'

�

(
�
'

�
��

	
�

�

�

(
�
'

�
�-

��
�5

�

-
��

�
��




��
��

(

�
'

�
!
(
(
'
�=
�
��

�
��

�=
(
5

�

(
�
'

%
'
�3
��

2�
��


6
(
&
'
��

��
��


�
��

��
��

��
��
�


��
��
��

���

�

%
�(

�!
(

�

-
�/

(

=�
%


�
�

'
�
��

(
&
�/

(

=�
�
��
��

�

�

��

��

�

�.
��

��
��
��
�2

.�
�.�

�
%

22



8	

�

��
�

(
�
'

%
-
�

�

��
�(

��
�

(
�
'

%
&
	
&
-
��

'
��
�
&
�

%
�(

�
6
��

��
�


��
�

%
��

	

'

��

(

�
'
��
��

�
��

%
!
-
�
��

��
��

(

�
'

%
�
��

�
&
��

(

�
'

:
�
��

5(
&
��
�


��
�

:
�
�;
-
�
��
�


��
�

:
�
&
��

��
�

(
�
'

:
�

&

(
�'

�'
(
��

(
&
�-
(
	
�

:
�
	
��


�
��
��


�
��

:
��

�

��
&
'
�!

5&
��
�


�
'

:
�5

'

�5&
��
	
�-

�

(
�
'

:
�(

&
�(


�
��


�
��

:
�	


&
-
5�
��
��

(
��

:
��


�
�


��

(

8�
:

'
(
!
��

��
��


�
��

:
8�

��
�


5/
/
�

(
�
'

:
/
�
5

�(

�-
�

(
�
'

:
-
�


&
��
-
5�
�

:
-
(
!
'
�&

��
�


��
�

:
��

&
'
��
��
�

(
�
'

:
&
	

�

�

��

(

!
:

;(
6
�


(
��
��


�
��

:
�-

�
!
�	


�
�

(
�
'

:
��

��

'

��
�


��
�

:
��


�
�


��

(

�
'

:
�-

��
�5
6
��

:
�


��
�(

�

(
�
'

:
!
�

6

5&
/
�(

&
�

(
�
'

:
!
5�
�(

!
�-
(
	
��

:
!
5&
/
85
��
'
��
�


��
�

:
�
6
(
��

�

(
�
'

,
�

�

-
'
�
��
�

(
�
'

,
��

'
�!

(

�

-
�

(
�
'

,

23



��
��

��
�
=�

�

(
�
'

,
��


�
-
(
�(

6
�!

��
�


��
�

,
��

�
�(

&
�
6
��
��

��
��

��
��

�

�
��

��
��
��

2�
��
��

�

,
-
��
���
.�
��
��
�

�
�


�
�(

	

&

�/

(

=�
,

�

(
�4

-
�
6
��
�


��
�

,
��

'
5B
��
�


��
��
��

��
�

,
'
	
&
�(

&
�

(
�
'

,
��
6
�/

(

=�
,

-
�
�;
5&
�;
��

��
,

��
�

-
�

�

��
&
'
�-
(
	
��

8�
-
�

,
�(

&
�


(
8�

�

(
�
'

,
6
�
?�

�'
�

(
�
'

,
(
�
4-

	

�

��
/

(

=�
,

;�
�4

-
�
6
�

(
�
'

,

(

�4
��
��
�;
��

��
,

�;

5
&
/
�5
'
��
��

(
��

,
��

��
5'
�
&
��

(

�
'

,
��

�/
�(


/
��

��
�



�
��

,
�	

�-
�


��
&
'
��
A
	
�

�

,
��

�	
6
��
�


��
�

,
!
5&
��


�

(

(
4�

(

�
'

,
�(


4
�-
(
	
��

,
�
'
�
�

(
�
'

�
��

�8
(

�

�

(
�
'

�
�


	
&
�!

5�
4�
=5
��
�
�

�
'
�


!
�&

��
/

(

=�
�

85
��
'
5&
/
��
�


��
�

�
8(


�
��

�-
5�
��

(

�
'

�
-
��

/
�
��

��
��

�
��

�
-
5&
�4

��
��

(

�
'

�
5&
=�


�
(
&
�

(
�
'

�
4�

�6
(

�

�/

(

=�
�

45
&
��

��
�

(
�
'

�
��

�(
&
�

(
�
'

�
&
5/
��
�

(
�
'

�
(

�

&
/
��
;�
�
��

�

24



(
�!

��
-
�

(
�
'

�
��

�
;�

&
�(

&
�;
��

��
�
��
��
��
��

�

�
-
��
���
.�
��
��
�

�

	

�4
5&
�;
�

4

�-
(
	
��

�
�;


5
&
/
�
��
��
�


��
�

�
�-

(

&

�(
6
��

�

(
�
'

�
!
(

�

5&
/
-
�
6
�

(
�
'

�
��

�&
-
�5
6
�/

(

=�
$

��
	
�8
5�
�'

�

(
�
'

$
�(

��
/

(

=�
�

(
�
'

$
�(

��
�
��
�


��
�

$
�(

	

�

��
�
&
�

$
'
�
&
��


(
8�

�

(
�
'

$
'
�!

�

�
��


�
��

$
'
(
'
'
5&
/
�(

&
�/

(

=�
$

��
�

�6
��

��
�


��
�

6
.��
>�

��
��

�

$
-
��
���
.�
��
��
�

�
/

	

6
6
�
&
��

(

�
'

$
-
�
=5
��
��


�
��

$
��

�
-
�&

�-
�
!
��
�


��
�

��
�


�
���

�.2
7�
�

��
��
�
��

��
$

-
5�
-
5�
�(

&
�

(
�
'

$
6
��
8(


'
�

(
�
'

$
6
(
&
�


5�
88
��
�


��
�

$
(

�

��
�


��
�

$

��
�

;(

�

(
�4

��
�


��
�

��
��
�


��
�2

7

��
��
��

�-
��

.��
��

��

�

$


	
��

��
A
	
�

�

$
�(

6
�


�(
&
�

(
�
'

$
�-

(
6
;�

(
&
�

(
�
'

$
!
�
=�

&
��

��
=�

&
	
�

$
!
��

�(
&
��
�


��
�

$
!

(

?�
(
&
�

(
�
'

$
�
��
5�
(
&
�/

(

=�
#

��
��

-
5�

�

(

�
'

#
��

&
��


'
�

(
�
'

#
��


8
(

�

-
�

(
�
'

#
��

!
'
�
��
�

(
�
'

#
��

��
!
(
(
'
�

(
�
'

#

25



�	

�

�
/
��

(

�
'

#
��


'
�&

�

(
�
'

#
��


5
��

�

(
�
'

#
�-

�
6
;5
(
&
�/

(

=�
#

�-
��
��

&
-
�
6
�

(
�
'

#
�(

�!
��
��

(

�
'

#
'
��

�&
8�

&
��

(

�
'

#
'
(
=�

'
�
��
�

(
�
'

#
'
	
&
��

�
&
��
/

(

=�
#

��
��

�

��
�


��
�

#
��
�5
��

(

�
'

#
��

-
��
��
�


��
�

#
8�


&
-
(
�6

��

(

�
'

#
/

(

=�
��
�
&
��
��




�
��

#
��

�
-
�
�8
�6

(
(
&
��
�
&
�

'

6

(
#

-
�
&
��
�


�

(
�
'

#
-
�

6

�!
(

�

-
��
�


��
�

#
-
(
��
5&
/
�(

	

&

��

(

�
'

#
-
	
&
��

6
�
&
��
�


��
�

#
4�


�
&
��
(
	

�

#
�(

'
�


��
�


��
�

#
�	

�!
(

�

-
�

(
�
'

#
6
�
�-

�
6
�/

(

=�
#

6
�
	
'
��

(

�
'

#
6
(

&

�
�

(
�
'

#
'
�3
��

2�
&
	
&
-
��

'
�/

(

=�
��

>>
��
3.�

��
��

�

#
(
�
4'

�
��
�

(
�
'

#
(
?(

&
5�
&
��
�


��
�

#
;�

�4
-
�
6
�/

(

=�
#


�
�&

(
�'

��

(

�
'

#

(

��
&
�-

(

;

��

(

�
'

#
��

&
'
5�
(
&
��
�


��
�

#
��

�
��

�

�

��
�

(
�
'

��
�


�
���

�.2
7�
�

��
��
�
��

��
#

��
��

-
��
��

(

�
'

#
�;

	

�

5&
/
�

(
�
'

#
��

�/
5�
��

�

(
�
'

#

26



��

�

'
��
��

�

(
�
'

#
�-

��
/
�

'

�&
�

#
=�

�6
�

�

(

�
'

#
!
�

&

�

�

(
�
'

#
��

��
�
&
(
��
�


��
�

)
�	

�4
��

(
&
��
��

(
��

)
�(

;�
��

&
'
�

(
�
'

)
�


��
(

�
��


�
��

)
'
�
!
�(

&
��
-
�5
/
-
��

��
�

)
'
(
=�


�
(
	

�

�

(
�
'

)
8(


�
��

�

�

(
�
'

)
/
(
�'

�6
5�
-
�

(
�
'

)
-
��


&
��
�	

5�
'
5&
/
�

)
-
(
��
��
/

(

=�
)

-
(
6
��
�5
/
-
�

(
�
'

)
D�
&
�!

�
��
;�
�
��

)
D�
&
&
5&
/
��

(

�
'

)
D(

-
&
�

	
�4

5&
��
�


��
�

)
45

4

'
�
��
�

(
�
'
��
��

�
)

��
�(

&
�
�

(
�
'

)
�(

=�
�!

�
�4

)
��
&
'
-
	

�

��
�A

	
�

�

)
6
�
�8
(

�

�

(
�
'

)
&
(
��
��

��
�


��
�

)
;(


�
��

&
'
��
�


��
�

)

(

��
!
�
�

)

	

�4
5&
�!

�
�4

)

�

�'
�
��

)
��

	
��


5
�

(
�
'

)
��

�8

�

&
�5
��

(

�
'

)
��

�/
�(


/
��

�

(
�
'

)
��

�8
(
	

'

�;
��

��
)

��
��
�/

(

=�
)

�5
&
��

/
��
�/
�

'

�&
�

)
!
��
��
�!

�
�

)

27



21
19

%

A
C

om
m

un
ity

 
ce

nt
re

, s
el

f 
fin

an
ci

ng
41

36
%

B
M

ed
iu

m
 

ha
ll,

 s
om

e 
in

co
m

e
26

23
%

C

M
ee

tin
g 

ro
om

/fl
at

. 
N

o/
lo

w
 

in
co

m
e

25
22

%

U
nc

at
eg

or
is

ed

28



Empty and closed halls, 11 July 2012

Hall name Hall address_1
Priory Court Tenants Hall Cheltenham Rd
Goschen (Hall 2) Causton House
Jessie Duffet TRA (Small hall) Hall Hiring Suspended (Not 
available for public hire ) 03/10/11 Wyndham Rd
Goschen (Hall 1) Boundary House
Nunhead Green Community Centre 56 Nunhead Lane
Jessie Duffet TRA (Large hall)  Hall hiring suspended. Not 
available for public hire till further notice (03/10/11) Wyndham Rd
Camberwell Grove Estate TRA Hall Grove Court
Sceaux Gardens 'washroom' Ground floor, Marie Curie
Kean House Doddington Grove
Oliver Goldsmith Hardcastle House

29



Hall address 2 Hall address 3 Postcode Status
London SE15 Closed hall (H&S)

Bethwin Road Camberwell SE5 0YF Closed hall (H&S)

SE5 0UB Closed hall (H&S)
Bethwin Road Camberwell SE5 0YD Closed hall (H&S)
Nunhead SE15 3TU Closed hall (H&S)

SE5 0UB Closed hall (H&S)
Camberwell Grove Camberwell SE5 8RG Hall (empty)
Sceaux Gardens London SE5 Hall (empty)

London SE17 3TA Hall (empty)
Marmont Road London SE15 5TA Hall (empty)

30



Uncategorised Halls 
 
Some halls are missing from the spreadsheet because it is unclear who is managing them and they are not assigned to a TRA, or they are 
closed, or TMO offices. The following list shows the uncategorised halls. The ones in black do not appear on the spreadsheet: 
 

Hall name Status Hall address_1 Hall address 2 Hall address 3 Postcode TRA 
Kinglake Hall  Wolverton Sedan Way London SE17 2AA  
Goschen (Hall 1) Closed hall (H&S) Boundary House Bethwin Road Camberwell SE5 0YD  
Goschen (Hall 2) Closed hall (H&S) Causton House Bethwin Road Camberwell SE5 0YF  
Jessie Duffet TRA (Large 
hall)   

Closed hall (H&S) Wyndham Rd  London SE5 0UB Wyndham and Comber 
TRA 

Jessie Duffet TRA (Small 
hall)  

Closed hall (H&S) Wyndham Rd  London SE5 0UB Wyndham and Comber 
TRA 

Nunhead Green 
Community Centre 

Closed hall (H&S) 56 Nunhead Lane Nunhead London SE15 3TU Brookstone & Nunhead 

Priory Court Tenants Hall Closed hall (H&S) Cheltenham Rd  London SE15  
Heygate Hall - Large 
Clubroom 

Closed hall (other 
use) 

25 Brandon Street Heygate Estate London SE17 1NA  

Heygate TA - Small 
Clubroom 

Closed hall (other 
use) 

Deacon Way Heygate Estate London SE17  

Abbeyfield Hall (in use) Maydew House Abbeyfield Estate Rotherhithe SE16 2NP Abbeyfield TRA 
Aylton Estate Tenants' Hall Hall (in use) Renforth Street  London SE16  
Glebe Estate Tenants 
Room 

Hall (in use) 15 Fairwall Hse Glebe Estate Peckham Road SE5 8QW Glebe North and South 
TRA 

Magdalen Tenants Hall Hall (in use) Purbrook Street Bermondsey London SE1 3DQ SPAM  TRA 
Rennie & Manor TRA Hall Hall (in use) Galleywall Road Rennie Estate Bermonsey SE16 3PB Manor Estate TRA 
Ryegates TRA (formerly 
Brayards) 

Hall (in use) 28 Ryegates Caulfield Road Nunhead SE15 2DF Brayards Estate TRA 

Styles House Tenants Hall Hall (in use) Styles House The Cut Borough SE1 8DF Styles House TRA 
The Roundhouse Tenants 
Hall 

Hall (in use) Cardinal Bourne 
Street 

Lawson Estate London SE1 4EJ Lawson TRA 

Applegarth TMO Office TMO office Applegarth House Blackfriars Road London SE1 0PY  
Brenchley Gardens TMO 
Office 

TMO office 163 Brenchley 
Gardens 

London  SE23 3RF Brenchley Gardens 
TMO 

Juniper TMC Office TMO office 1 Juniper House Pomeroy Street Nunhead SE14 5BY Juniper House TMO 
TMO Office TMO office 1 Tanner House  London SE1 3LL  
 

31



Housing, Environment, Transport & Community Safety Scrutiny Sub-
Committee 
 
Numbers on housing waiting list as at 14 August 2012: 
 
 
Band 1 813 
 
Band 2 1,175 
 
Band 3 7,907 
 
Band 4 10,340 
 
External applicants and errors 976 
 
 
Total 21,211 
 
 
Definition of housing bands 
 
Band One 
 
- Under occupiers, people exchanging bigger properties for smaller ones 
- Council tenants who need to move so that new homes can be built or old 

ones repaired 
- Council tenants affected by fire and flood 
 
Band Two 
 
- Urgent Medical Priority, people with a severe illness or disability that is 

made significantly worse by their current housing 
- People who need to move because of serious harassment 
- Multiple Need, people with more than one reason to move, for example, 

overcrowding and medical priority 
 
Band Three 
 
- Homeless families with children or vulnerable homeless people 
- People living in overcrowded housing 
- Medical Priority, people who need to move because of their illness 
- Council tenants whose relationship has broken down 
- People who have no inside toilet, kitchen or bathroom 
- People with no electricity or hot water 
 
Band Four 
 
- Everyone else 

Agenda Item 7
32



Housing, Environment, Transport & Community Safety 
Scrutiny Sub-Committee 2012-13 

 
 

Monday 26 November 2012 Cllr Richard Livingstone – Cabinet Interview 

Community Safety 

Wednesday 16 January 2013 Cllr Barrie Hargrove – Cabinet Interview 

Transport, Environment and Recycling 

Tuesday 26 February 2013 Cllr Ian Wingfield – Cabinet Interview 

Housing Management 

Monday 25 March 2013  

Wednesday 1 May 2013  

 
 

Agenda Item 8
33



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

This page is intentionally blank. 

Agenda Annex
34



 

HOUSING, ENVIRONMENT, TRANSPORT & COMMUNITY SAFETY 
SCRUTINY SUB-COMMITTEE  MUNICIPAL YEAR 2012-13 
 

AGENDA DISTRIBUTION LIST (OPEN) 
 
NOTE: Original held by Scrutiny Team; all amendments/queries to Fitzroy Williams Tel: 020 7525 7102 
 

 
Name No of 

copies 
Name No of 

copies 
 
Sub-Committee Members 
 
Councillor Gavin Edwards (Chair) 
Councillor Graham Neale (Vice-Chair) 
Councillor Chris Brown 
Councillor Michael Bukola 
Councillor Lorraine Lauder 
Councillor Tim McNally 
Councillor Martin Seaton 
 
 
Reserves 
 
Councillor James Barber 
Councillor Patrick Diamond 
Councillor Darren Merrill 
Councillor Michael Situ 
Councillor Geoffrey Thornton 
 
 
Co-Opted Members 
 
John Nosworthy (Homeowners’ Council) 
Jane Salmon (Homeowners’ Council Reserve) 
Miriam Facey (Tenants’ Council)  
Lesley Wertheimer (Tenants’ Council 
Reserve) 
 
 
Other Members 
 
Councillor Ian Wingfield [Deputy Leader] 
Councillor Barrie Hargrove 
Councillor Richard Livingstone 
Councillor Catherine Bowman [Chair, OSC] 
 
 

 
 
 
1 
1 
1 
1 
1 
1 
1 
 
 
 
 
1 
1 
1 
1 
1 
 
 
 
 
1 
1 
1 
1 
 
 
 
 
 
1 
1 
1 
1 

 
Council Officers 
 
Gerri Scott, Strategic Director of Housing 
Deborah Collins, Strategic Director of 
Environment & Leisure 
Jonathan Toy, Head of Community Safety 
and Enforcement 
Shelley Burke, Head of Overview & 
Scrutiny 
John Bibby, Principal Cabinet Assistant 
Alex Doel, Labour Political Assistant 
William Summers, Liberal Democrat 
Political Assistant 
Tania Robinson, Environment Dept 
Fitzroy Williams, Scrutiny Team SPARES 
 
External 
 
Local History Library 
 
 
 
 
Total: 
 
Dated: July 2012 
 

 
 
 
1 
1 
 
1 
 
1 
 
1 
1 
1 
 
1 
10 
 
 
 
1 
 
 
 
 
39 
 

 

Agenda Annex
35


	Agenda
	4 Minutes
	5 TRA Halls & Bars
	Estate Population and Hall Provision
	Empty and Closed Halls
	Uncategorised Halls

	7 Quarterly Breakdown on numbers on Housing Waiting List
	8 Work Programme
	
	

